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Please find the Annual Report for the Financial Year ended 2015-2016.
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Notice is hereby given that the Thirty Fifth Annual General Meeting of the members of
M/s Radhagobind commercial Limited will be held on Saturday The 13th Day of August
2016 at 1'1 .30 AM at the registered office of the Company at 40, Metcalfe Street, 3'o
Floor, Room No. 339, Kolkata-700013, to transact the following businesses:

Ordinary Business

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 31" March,2016, including the audited Balance Sheet as at 3'l't March,2016, the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and the reports of the Board of Directors (the Board)
and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs Payel Chakraborty (DlN: 07'156008), who retires by rotation at
this Annual General Meeting and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint Auditors and to fix their remuneration and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to
pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139(9) and 1 42(1) and other applicable
provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under, the appointment of
M/s. Ashok Kumar Natwarlal & 9o., Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 322307E) in the 33'o
Annual General Meeting until 36th Annual General Meeting is heieby ratified in this Annual General
Meeting till conclusion of next Annual General Meeting, with such remuneration as may be decided by
the Board of Directors of the Company."

By Order of the Board of Directors

For Radhagobind Commercial Limited
I

'J\,3 "'
nnn!.;ain
Company Secretary
July 08, 2016
Registered Office:
40, Metcalfe Street, 3'o Floor,
Room No. 339, Kolkata-700013
CIN: 151 909W81 981 PLC0336B0
E-mail: radhagcbindcommercialltd@gmail.com

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT
A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HER.SELF AND THE PROXY
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. Pursuant to the provisions of section 105 of the Companies Act,
2013, a person can act as proxy on behalf of not more than 50 (fifty) Members and holding in
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. Members holding
more than ten percent (10%) of the total share capital of the Company may appoint a single
person as proxy, who shall not act as proxy for any other Member.
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Proxy in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at
the registered office of the company not /ess than 48 hours before the time for holding the
meeting.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are
requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

For the convenience of members and for proper conduct of the meeting, entry to the place of
meeting will be regulated by attendance slip, which is a part of the Notice. Members are
requested to sign at the place provided on the attendance slip and hand it over at the
entrance to the venue.

Members / proxies should bring the duly filled Attendance S/rp attached herewith to attend
the meeting. Duplicate Attendance S/rp and / or copies of the Annual Report shall not be
issued/ available at the venue of the Meeting.

Members, who hold shares in dematerialized form, are requested to bring their Client lD and DP
lD Nos. for easier identification of attendance at the meeting

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding will be available
for inspection by the members at the AGM.

A member desirous of getting any information on the accounts of the Company is requested to
send the queries to the Company at least 10 days in advance of the meeting.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from
Monday August 8,2016 to Saturday August 13,2016 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of
Annual General Meeting

The brief profile of tie Directors proposed to be appointed / re-appointed, is given in the
explanatory statement to the Notice and?lso in the section on Corporate Governance.

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate change in their registered
address mentioning full address in block letters with Pin code of the Post Office and bank
particulars to the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent and in case of members holding
their shares in electronic form, this information should be given to their Depository Participants
immediately.

Members whose shareholding is in the electronic mode are requested to inform change of address
and updates of savings bank account details to their respective depository participants. Members
are encouraged to utilize the Electronic Clearing System (ECS) for receiving dividends.

The Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report for 2015-16 are being sent by electronic
mode to those Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company / Depositories,
unless any Member has requested for a physical copy of the said documents. For Members who
have not registered their e-mail addresses, physical copies of the above mentioned documents are
being sent. All these above mentioned documents will also be available on the Company's website
www.radhagobindcommercial.com for download by the Members. We, request the Members to
update their email address with their depository participant to ensure that the annual reports and
other documents reach them on their preferred email address. Members holding shares in physical
form may intimate us their e-mail address along with name, address and folio no. for registration at
rad hagobindcommercialltd@g mai l.com.

4.

5.

6

7.

8.

9.



10.

11.

R4D HAG OBIIYD COMMERCIAL LIMITED
(Fornterly Known os Tejmungul Commercial Company Limited)
c Di- L 5 I 9 09WB I 98 I PLC03 3 680

t.

40, METCALFE STREET, ROOM NO. 339, KOLKATA - 7OO 013
Phone No. (033) 64585001

Website : wum'.radhagobindcommercial.com
Email : radhagobindcommercialltd@email.com

As mandated by The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), every participant in the
securities market has to submit Permanent Account Number (PAN). Members holding shares in
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can
submit their PAN details to the Company / RTA.

Voting through electronic means

ln compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies
(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide
members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the
Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through
e-Voting Services, The facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting
system from a place other than venue of the AGM ("remote e-voting") will be provided by National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL)

The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members
attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise
their right at the meeting through ballot paper,

The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the
AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

The remote e-voting period commences on l0th August,2016 (9:00 am) and ends on 12th

August, 2016 (5:00 pm). During this period members' of the Company, holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 6th August 2016, maycasttheir
vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting
thereafter. Once the vqte on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed
to change it subsequently.

The process and manner for remote elvoting are as under:

In case a Member receives an email from NSDL [for members whose email lDs are registered with
the Company/Depository Participants(s)l :

Open email and open PDF file viz; "remote e-voting.pdf' with your Client lD or Folio No. as
password. The said PDF file contains your user lD and password/PlN for remote e-voting. Please
note that the password is an initial password.

Launch internet browser by typing the URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

Click on Shareholder - Loqin

Put user lD and password as initial password/PlN noted in step (i) above. Click Login.
Password change menu appears. Change the password/PlN with new password of your choice
with minimum 8 digits/characters or combination thereof. Note new password. lt is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential.

Home page of remote e-voting opens, Click on remote e-voting. Active Voting Cycles.

Select "EVEN" of "Radhagobind Commercial Limited".

il.

ilt.

lv.

V.

(i)

(ii)

(ii i)

(iv)
(v)

(vi)

(vii)
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(viii) Now you are ready for remote e-voting as cast Vote page opens.

(ix) Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on "Submit" and also "Confirm,, when
prompted.

(x) Upon confirmation, the message "Vote cast successfully" will be displayed.

(xi) Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xii) lnstitutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority leiter etc. together with
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to
the Scrutinizer through e-mail to evoting.pdrandar@outiook.com with a copy marked to
evotinq@nsdl.co.in

B. ln case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM [for members whose email
lDs are not registered with the Company/Depository Participantsls; or requesting physical
copyl :

(i) Initial password is provided in the Annexure or at the bottom of the Attendance Slip for this AGM
(enclosed herewith).

(ii) Please follow all steps from Sl. No. (ii) to Sl. No. (xii) above, to cast vote.

Vl. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAes) for Members andremote e-voting user manual for Members available at the downloads section of
www.evotinq.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.'. 1900-222-ggo.

Vll. lf you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user lD
and password/PlN for cgsting your vote.

Vlll. You can also update your mobile numbep and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which
may be used for sending future communication(s).

lX. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share
capital of the company as on the cut-off date of 6th August , 2016.

X. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after
dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e.6th August, 2016 mayobtainthe login lD and password by sending a request at evotinq@nsdl.co.in or
rad hagobindcommercialltd@g mai l.com.

However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your
existing user lD and password for casting your vote. lf you forgot your-password, you can reset
your passwold by using "Forgot User Details/Password" option available on mnnry.evoting.nsdl.com
or contact NSDL at the following toll free no.: 1800-222-990.

Xl. A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-
voting but shall not be allowed to vote again at the AGM.

Xll. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial
owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entiled to avail
the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM througtr nallot paper.
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M/S. P D Randar and Co., Practicing Chartered Accountants having Firm Registration No.
319295E of 13 Ganesh Chandra Avenue,2no Floor, Kolkata-700013 has been appointed as the
Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote
e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to
be held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of "Ballot Paper" for all those
members who are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting
facility.

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count the votes
cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence
of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than
three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast
in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall
countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

The Results declared alongwith the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the
Company www.radhagobindcommercial.com and on the website of NSDL immediately after the
declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The results shall
also be immediately forwarded to The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.

Since e-voting facility is provided to the Members pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014,
voting by show of hands are not allowed.

XV.

12.
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Details of Director seeking appointmenVre-appointment at Annual Generat Meeting

Name Mrs. Payel Chakraborty

Date of Bifth 1 8/08/1 989

21t04t20tsDate of Appointment

Qualifications B.A.

Expeftise in specific
functional areas

Administration

Directorships held in other
companies (excluding
foreign companies)

Radhashree Finance Limited
Acture Tradelink Limited
Everstrong Tracom Limited
Neminath Suppliers Limited
Scarper Infratech Limited

Me m bersh i ps/Cha i rma nsh ips
of Board Committees of
other companies (includes
only Audit i

Com m ittee/Sh a re hol de rs'
Investors' Grievance
Committee)

NIL

?

NILNumber of shares held in
the Company
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the Meeting HuIt)

Folio llio.: DP-ID No.: Client-ID Ito.

Ir{ame of Member(s):

I{ame of the Proxy holder;

Registered Address;

Number of Shares Held;

I hereby record my presencerof the 3th AIVNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company held on
Saturday,the 13" Day of August,20I6 at ll.30AMat Registered Office of the bo*pony at 40, Metcalfe
Street, 3'd Floor, Room wo. 339, Kolkata-70001J.

Signature of the Member / Representative / Proxy Holder*
* Strike out whichever is not applicable
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(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

FORM OF PROXY

Folio No.: DPID No. Client ID No.:

Name of the Member(s): Email Id:
Registered Address:

I/We,beingthemember(s)of-sharesoftheaboveCompanyherebyappoint..
L Name: E-mail Id

Address:

2. I{ame:

or failing him/her

E-mail Id
Address:

3. I{ame:

or failing him/her

E-mail Id
Address:

as my / our Proxy to votefor me / us, on my / our behatf ot the 3lh ANNUAL GENERAL MEETIM
of the Company held on Saturday The I3'n Day of August 2016 at 11.30 am and at any adjournment
thereof in respect of the following resolutions:

Resolution
No.

Description of Resolution
i

FOR AGAINST

I Ordinary Resolution for Adoption
and Loss, Report of Auditors and
31" March 2016.

of Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit
Board of Directors for the year ended

2. Ordinary Resolution for Re-appointment of Mrs. Payel Chakraborty (DIN
07156008) as Director who is retirine bv rotation

3. Ordinarv Resolution for Ra fication for Appointment of Auditors

Signed this day d 2016. Signature of Member

Signature of Proxyholder(s): L
a

NOTE: The Form of Proxy duly completed must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, 40,
Metcalfe Street, 3'o Floor, Room No. 339, Kolkata-70001 not later than 48 hours before the time for
holding the meeting.

2.
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE FOR THE 35IE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING oFTHECOMPANYMl

Name & Registered Address
of Sole/First named Member:

Joint Holders Name (If any) :

Folio No. / DP ID & Client ID

No. of Equity Shares Held

Dear Shareholder.

Subject: Process and manner for availing E-voting facility:

Pursuant to Provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act,2013, Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules , 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI(Listing Obligations and
Disclosures Requirements) Regulations 2015, the Company is pleased to provide E-voting facility
to the members to cast their votes electronically on all resolutions propor.d to be considered at the
Annual General Meeting (AGM) to be held on Saturduy, 13th dat of Aug6t,2016 at 11.30 AM.
at40 Metcalfe Street,3'd Floor, Room No.339, Kolkaia-700013 and atiny adjournment thereof.
The Company has engaged the services of National Securities Depositoiy f-imited (l.lSDL; to
provide the e-voting fgcility. The e-voting facility is avaiiable at the link
https ://www. evotin g.n sdl.com.
The Electronic Votins Particul

The E fa ili ill be ilable d

#Please read the instructions mentioned in point no.l2 of the Notice before exercising your vote.

By Order of the Board
For Radhagobind Commercial Limited

Anny Jain
Company Sceretary

Place: Kolkata
Date : July 08,2016
Encl: AGM Notice/ Attendance Slip / proxy Form/Annual Report.

bel() TI loulars are ou ow
EVEN

(Electronic Voting Event
Number)

USER _ II) PASSWORI)

104342

0 ng raclllry wln De avaltabte dunng the to owing votins period:
Remote e-Voting start on Remote e-Voting end on

10'n August,2016 at 9:00 A.M. GST) 12'n August, 2016 at 5:00 P.MLIST)
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DIRECTORS RIiPORT TO THE SHARE HOLDERS

pleasure in presenting their report together u,ith the audited Balance slreet as at 3 1" March 2016 ancl

Loss fbr the year ended on that date.

\''our Directors have

Staternent of Proflt &

Financial Results

[)iirlic Lrlars

Gross Incorne

Prof-rt Aa'f-ore I',t.*tt m.l
Deoreciatior-r

Finance Cost

n.pr."iti- u't
Arnorlisation
Prot-tt g.f ibre ir tcentl onat
Items arrci Tax
Exceptronal Itenr

P,of-'t lJ.'l'""'T"t

Provision fbr Tax

Slrort Provisiott fbr
Incorne'l'lt.r
D.t'err...i rN l.i.bilities
u'ritten back

Profit Alier tax

Proflt on Disnosal of
Subsidiary
Proposcci Diviciend on
EqLritl'Sherres

2015-2016
1.62.68.855.96

23.5 7.23 9.3 5

20r4-2015
53,98,3 78.03

5"48"042.33

Standalone

98,490.00

r "87. r62.00

2.60,465.33

2,60,465.33

71,450.00

2Slo- ot

(1.8rr 00)

1.81,916.33

r 3.965.00

Balancc B ror.r trltt fbrrvard
from Balance Sheet

Balance carri ec1 forrvard
to Balarrce Shcet

During the Year. the Scrip ofthe Company got admitted in BSE therefore the Company has incurred Intial Listing Fees ofRs
22,90,0001- rvhich is slrown in Exceptional ltems.

Dividend
In View ofLoss. Cornpany has not declare dividend during the Year.

Transfer to Reserve
The Company dicl not transfer any amount to General Reserve.

_l
25.65,179.99 

|______l
27,61,060.22 

|

Consolidated
20r4-2015

59,56,066.03

5,46,1 17.33

20r5-20r6
t,71.32^870.96

23,60,902.85

2.66.300.00

24,981.00

20,65,952.35

99,490.00

1.70.662.00 I 1.88.487.00

19,06.1 15.95

2,66.300.00

2,78,890.00

22.90,000.00

(2,24,041 .65)

22,90,000.00

2,18,890.33 (3,83,884.15)

5 s00 00 75,000.00

2"91 0 00

6.4 r 0.00

(1.989.00) (414.00)

(2.21.658.6s) 2,01,394.33 (3,95.47 4.15)

19,682.01

29,84,992.79 27.83.598.46 27.61,060.22

27,51,334.14 29,84.992.79 24,45,269.09



(.- ;fipan)'s Performance

-,:. Ctr:>.'rlidated basis, revenue fl'om operations fbr Financial
,-ie: ir.st \-ear ({ 59.56,066.03 in2014-2015). Earning Befbre

-r-::.-r 1 I o o\er EBITA of { 5.46.117.33 in FY 2014-2015.

Year 2015-2016 at < 1 .71.32.810.96 ri'as higher by' 197.73 %
interest and Tax \\as at { 23.60.902.85 registered a gror,r,th of

On Standalone basis, revenue fionr operations
orer last Year ({ 53,98,378.03 in2014-2015).
i30.12 o/o over EBITA of { 5^48.042.33 in FY

Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures

fbr Financial Year 2015-2016 at { 1,62,68,855.96 rvas higher br' 201.31%
Earrring Befbre interest and Tax was at < 23,57,239.35 registerecl a grori,th of
2014-2015 .

The Cornpany has 6 Subsidiary as on 3l103/2015. Tso of tlrem Cease to be Subsidiary during the Year. 'fhere are rro

associates or Joint Venture companies within the nreaning ol Section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 201 3, Thete lras been no
material change in the nature of business of Subsidialies Company. Pursuant to Provisions of Sections 129 (3) o1'the
Companies Act, 2013, rve have prepared Consolidated Financial Statement ofthe Company, which fbrrs part of this Annual
Report. Further a Statement containing sailent features of tlie tinancial statement of our subsidiaries in the prescribed lblm
AOC-l is attached to the Financial Statements ofthe Cornoanv.

Directors and KMP

Reappointments:- As per the Provisions ofthe Comparries Act. 2013 Smt. Payel Chakraborty, Director of tlre Company
retires by rotation at tlre ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, seeks reappointments. The Board recommends
his re-aooointmerrt.

The Company has received necessary declaration from each independent director under Section 149(7) ofthe Companies
Act,2013 that he/she meets the criteria of [ndependence laid down in Section 149 (60 of the Companies Act.20]3 and
Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing obligation and Disclosure requirements) Regulations 201 5.

Pursuant to Provisions ofSection 203 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, the Key Managerial Personnel ofthe Corrpany are Mr.
Sanjay Kurnal Tilari. Managing Director, Mr. Raghav Randar, Chief Financiai Officer, Mrs. Anny Jain, Company
Secretary. There bas been no Change in the Key Managerial Personnel during the Year.

DirectosResponsibilit-vStatement 
I

Pursuant to Section I 34(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 Direclol of your company hereby state and contirm that:-

a) In the prepatation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31" March 2016, the applicable accounting standards have
been fbllor.ved along rvith proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) They have selected such accounting policies and applied therr consistently and made judgments and estimates thar are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair vierv ofthe state ofaflairs ofthe Company at the end oftinancial year
and ofthe Loss olthe Company for the same period;

c) The directors have taken proper and sufficient care fbr the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and fbr preverrting arrd
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;
e) They have laid dorvn internal financial controls in the company that are adequate are were operating eft'ectively;
f) They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions ofall applicable larvs and these are adequate

and are operating effectively.

Remuneration to the Directors/KMP

Sr No. Narnes Designation Remuneration in 201 5-
2016 (Amor-rnt irr {)

Remuneration
201 5 (Amount

in 2r

in{
I Mr. Sar-riay l(umar Tiwari Managing Director 96,667 1,16,661
2 Ms. Anny.lain cs (KMP) 1,12,000 Nil
a Mr. .Tay Prakash lahoti cs (KMP) e6"667
4 Mr. Rashav Randar 'F cFo (KMP) 1,20,000 96.667



\l:-. ,la) Prakash Lahoti resigned from the post ofCompany Secretary on 31,03,/2015. \Is Annr Jain is appointed as Cornpany
S:cretary ofthe Company with effect from 2310412015.

)Ianagerial Remuneration and Particular of Emplol'ees

The Information required pursuant to Section 197 read rritlr Rule 5 ofthe Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
llanagerial Remuneration) Rules 2014 in respect ofthe emplolees ofthe Company are given in annexure -2 forming parl of
this report.

Deposits

We have not accepted any Deposits and as Such no arnount of Principle or Interest was outstanding as of Balance sheet
date.

Management Discussion and Analvsis Report

In tenns of provisions of Regulation 3.1 of Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation 2015, the \4anagement discussion and Analysis is set out in this Annual Reporl.

Listing rYith Stock Exchanges

The Scrip of the Companl is admitled in the BSE on 2410212016.The Company confirms thal it has paid rhe Annual Listing
Fees for the vear 2015-2016 to CSE (Scrip Code 30070) and BSE (Scrip Code 539673) where the Company's share are
listed.

Dematerialisation of shares

96.10% ofthe Companv's paid up Equity share Capital is in dematerialised form as on 31/0312016 and the balance ar.e in
physical form. The Company's registrar are M/s Niche Technologies Private Limited having their regislered otfice at D/51 I
Bag|ee Market, 5'h Floor, 71, B R B Basu Road Kolkata-700001.

Number of Board Meetings Held I

The Board of Directols duly met Fourteen Times during th'e financial year from 1" April 201 5 to 31" March 2016. The
maximum Interval bet\\'een any trvo meetings did not exceed 120 days as prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013.

Significant and Matcrial Orders

Tlrere are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or lribunals impacting the going concern status
and Company's operations in future.

Board Evaluation

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual Evaluation of its own perfbrmance, board Committees and individual
Director pursuant to provisions to the provisions of the Act and the corporate governance requirements as prescribed by
Securjties and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 (,,SEBI
Listing Regulations")

The perfbrmance of the Board rvas evaluated by board after seeking inputs from all the Directors on the basis of the miteria
such as the board composition and Structure, effectiveness ofthe board processes, information and f'unctioning etc.

The performance of the Committee was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the Committee members on tlte
basis ofthe criteria such as the composition of committee, effectiveness ofCommittee meetings etc.



-1 . -::::::-::::::.:lion and remuneration committee reviewed the performance of the individual directors on the basis of
-: ::r : i -:: :: ::3 clr:iribution of the lndividual director to the board and committee meeting like preparedness on the issues
'. :::::-!:a.j. neaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings etc. In addition, the Chairman lvas also

-- -^- l.er asnp.ts nfhis role.

.: : :::::,:e neering oflndependent Directors, performance ofNon Independent Directors, performance ofthe Board as a
'.i r.-'ie and pertbrmance of Chairman was evaluated, taking into account the views of Executive and Non executive D;rectors.
Tie same *as discussed in the board meeting that follorved the meeting of the lrrdependent Directors, at rvhich the
perlbnnance ofthe Board, its committee and individual directors \\,as also discussed. Performance Evaluation oflndependent
Direcrors u'as done by entire board, excluding the Independent Director being evaluated.

Internal Financial Control and its adequacy

The detail in respect of Internal Financial Control and their adequacy are included in the Management and Discussion
Analysis repoft which forms part ofthe financial Statemerrts.

Audit Committee

The details pertaining to Composition of Audit Committee are included in Corporate Governance Report which lbrms pan
ofthis report.

Extracts of Annual Return

The details fbrming pan ofthe Extract ofthe Annual Return in form MGT-9 is appended as Annexure - 3.

Auditors:

Statutory Auditors;-

At the Annual General Meeting held on September 30,2014 the Auditors M/s Ashok Kumar Natr.varlal and Co. Chartered
Accountants, Kolkata \\'ere appointed as Auditor of the Company to hold oflice till the conclusion of Annual General
Meeting to be held in the calendar year 2017. In terms of provision of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 the
appointment ofthe auditors shall be placed for ratification at every Annual General Meeting. Accordingly the appointment of
M/s Ashok Kumar Natwarlal and Co. chartered Accountants, as statutory auditors ofthe Company, is placed tbr rarification
b1 tlre shareholdels. i

Secretarial Auditor;-

M/s A L & Associates practicing Cornpany Secretaries rvas appointed to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Cornpanl, fbr
the Year 2015-2016 fbrms part ofAnnual report.

Auditors's Certificate on Corporate Governancei-

As required by SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 the auditors' ceftificare on
Corporate governance is enclosed as Annexure to the Board Reporl

Attdttor's Report and Secretarial Auditor's Report

The Auditor's report and Secretarial Auditor's repoft does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remark.

Corporate Governance

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the listing Regulation read with Schedule V to the said regulations, a Corporare Governance
report has been annexed as part ofAnnual report along with Auditor's Certificate.



a,:,nxi1trtii:,n i:'f Energ). Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

.-- :-::.::.::;::red under Section 134(3)(m) ofthe Companies Act,20l3 read rvith rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts)

- :.. L .I :s not applicable to the Company.

Pr rticulars of Employees

T:e :ntbrmation reqr-rired under Section 197 of
R.enuneratior-r of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014

Corporate Social Responsibility

the Act read r,vith rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment arrd

are attached in the reporl.

In terms ofSection 135 and Schedule VII ofthe Companies Act. 2013. the Company does not f'ulfill the requirement ofNet
Worlh, Tumover and Net Profit that invoke the provisions tbr Corporate Social Responsibility.

Visil Mechanism

In pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) & (10) ofthe Companies Act. 2013 a vigil Mechanism fbr Directors and
Employee to report genuine concerns has been established.

Related Party Transactions

Relate Party Transactions were not entered during the financial year. Therefore the requirement of Form AOC-2 is not
required.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments

The Company has not given Loans, Guarantees and Investments. Therefore the requirement to disclose in Notes to Accounts
are not required.

Disclosure llequirement

As per Regulations 3.1 olthe SEBI Listing Regutations, Business responsibility Report is not applicable for the company.

Listing Agreemen, 
,

The Securities and Exchange Board of India on Septem[er 2, 2015 issued SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
RequirementsO Regulations,2015 rvith the aim to consolidate and streamline the provisions of the Listing Agreement tbr
different segments of Capital Market to ensure better enfbrceability, The said regulation were eff'ective fro:r December. 0l "

20i5. Accordingly all listed entities were required to enter into the Listing Agreement rvith in Six Months fiom the etl'ective
Date. The Company entered into listing agreement with the Calcutta Stock Exchange and Bombay Stock Exchange on
February 2016.

Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

Your company is committed to creating and maintaining a secure rvork environment where its employee, custome$, Vendors
etc can work and pursue business together in an atmosphere free ofHarassment, exploitation and intidi:nation. To emporver
women and protect woman against Sexual harassment, a poJicy fbr prevention of Sexual harassment lras been rolled out .

The policy allor.vs employees to report sexual halassment at the work place.

Acknowledgement

Directors deeply acknowledge the trust and confidence you have placed in the company. Director would also like to thank all
its Banker, Customer, Vendors and Shareholders fbr their Continued support to the Company. In specific, the Boald rvould
also record its sincere appreciation ofthe Commitment and Contribution made by all employees ofthe Company.



( r IIl:, nr n \ote

: ::::::.enr tbrming part of Director's repon ma)' contain certain forward looking remarks rvithin the meaning of'

,:: ::::.e Securities Larv and regulations. Many thctors could cause the actual results, performance or achievernents ol the

--:::.r:l to be lnaterially different fi'orn any future results. performances or achievements that may be expressed ol implied

:j s:.h lbr\\ard looking statements.
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-\\\E\T'RE 1

iT \T E\tE\T CO\T.\l\l\G THE S,\ILENT FE-'\TURES OF Fl\.\\(:I.\L ST.\TE\IENT OF StiBSIDL\RIES

Pur!u3nr r,:, Firlr Dro\ iso to Sub Scction (3) of Scction 129 ol thc ( onrpanics ,\ct, 2013 rcad \lith Rulc 5 of thc Compnnics (,\ccounts) llulcs
: ,l{ -.\o( -l I

\ame,,'f Sharc
\ubsidian (-apital

Rcscrvc and
Surplus

Total '\sscts Totnl lnr estntcnts
Liabilics
(cx clu tling
Capital 

iand 
IRcscrvc) I

Tu rnovcr Profit
Bcforc Tax

Pror,ision
for
Taration

Profit
,\llcr

,\ ctu rc
Tradclink
Limitcd

28.10.000 (76,655.56) 32.07.419.41 .1.4-1.075.00 27.50.000.00 1.05.925.00 (38,.188.50) 100.00 (38,8

\irntalkunj
Distributors
Limitcd

30.00.000 ( I,03,97.1.50) 33.96.485.50 5.00.{60.00 26.97.500.00 4.22.825.00 (72,931.50) 2,953.00 (75,ftft

\irmalkun.i
Vintradc
Limitcd

10.50.000 (46,817.00) 13.30.518.00 3,27,365.00 9.60.000.00 3.26.040.00 55(r.50 (2,81 .1.50) 3,371.

\irmalkun.i
Vinconr
I-inr itcd

21.00.000 (85,200.00) 27.51.795.00 7.39.995.00 19.80.000.00 3,09.225.00 (;18,970.00) I,2.15.00 (50'2'l

l-ar

98.s0)

€'<-1r1'riay Kttrra\ *( 
i i.r''r-r

i'



ANNEXURtr -2

:tltim.nt r:,f Disclosure of Remuneration under Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 antl Rules 5(1) of the
C,,'mp!nies t-{ppointment and Remuneration of the Mrnagerial Personnel ) Rules,201{

-{. Ratio of remuneration to the median remuneration ofthe employees ofthe companl' for the f1 2015-2016 as well as
the percentage increase in remuneration of each director, chief financial officer and company secretary is as under:-

\ame of the Director Ratio to Meclian llemuneration t Ch:rnge in Remuneration ,lr,e. 
]

revious Yeirr
Erecutive Director

Saniav Kumar Tilvari
Com ny Secreta

Annv Jain N.A.

B. Number of Permanent Bmployees (Including KMP) - 2

C, Explanation on the relationship between average Increase in remuneration and Company Performance

The Compensation and Benefils philosophy of the Corrpany defines that employee remuneration is to be aligned with
performance ofthe Company and individual's contribution in achieving company's goal fbr the Year. It does mean lltat Post
annual perfbrmance process. individual employee's remuneration is revised, taking into account perfonnance of the
Company and ol the indir,idual employee. At the beginni:rg of the Year, Business goals are decided and cascaded dorn ro
Various businesses and functions. While effecting revision in remuneration, factors like internal and external parity. market
competitiveness. compan)'s overall business strategy are also taken into account.

Chief Finnacial Officer

D. Comparision of the remuneration of the KMP against Performance of the Com an
Aggregate Rernuneration of I(ey Mar-ragerial Person KMP in FY 2015-2016 (<) 3,28.000
Revenue ({)
Renruneration of KMP (as o/o of Revenue)
Profit Befbre Tax ('t )

Renruneration of I(MP (as oh of PBT)

E. Comparision of :rverage Percentage increase in salary of Employees other than Managerial Personnel :- Not
Applicable

1,47,46.520

(2,24,047.65)
-t 46.39%

urnl)artsIOn oI r(eInuIleriluLrIt ot rracn 0 agalns rlormance o om n

Mr. S I( Tiwari Mr. Raghav Randar Ms. Annv Jain

Managine Director Chief Financial officer Company Secretar)'
Remuneratiorr in FY 2015- l6 ('{) 96,000 1,20,000 1.12.000
Revenue ('{) I,41,46,520.00
Remuneration of I(MP (as oh of Revenue) .65% .81% 76%
Proflt Befbre Tax ('t) 2,24,047.65
Remuneratior-r of KMP (as oh of PBT -42.84 % -s3j6% -4e.99%

F.C fR E f the KMP f the C

G. The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid Director to that of employee who are not directors but recerive
remuneration in excess ofthe Highest paid director during the Year:

No Employee ofthe Cornpany receive remuneration in excess ofthe Highest paid Director ofthe Company.

H Affirmation

It is afTirmed that remuneration paid to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees is as pe; the Remuneration
policy ofthe Cornpany. F



rPursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies

ANNEXURE.3

EXTRACT OF A\\UAL RETURN

FOR}I }IGT-9

Act,20l3 and Rule l2(l) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules,
2011)

Financial Year ended on 31.03.2016

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DI]TAILS
ICN Ls l 909w81 98r PLC033680
2 REGISTRATION DATE 2v05tr98r
3 NAN4E OF'THE COMPANY RADHAGOBIND COMNTERCIAL LI]VI ITEI)
4 I CATEGORY/SUB CATE,GORY OF'THE CO]\,IPANY COMPANY HAVING SHARE CAPITAL

40, N{ETCALFE STREE'[,3^', FLC)OR, ROON'I NO.33g,
KOLI(ATA-70OOT3
YES (LISTED IN BSE

!

NAIV{E ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS OF
REGISTRAR AND TRANSF'ER AGENT

NICHE TECHNOLOGIES PRIVA'TE LIN{ITED
D-51I, BAGREE MARKET,7I B R B BASU ROAI)
KOLI(ATA-TOOOO I
Ptl ONE :- 033-2235-727 0 17 27 |
E\lAI L:- nichetechol@nichetech

2. PRINCIPLE BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF TI{E CON{PANY

All the Business activities contributing l0 oh or more of the turnover of the Company shall be stated

Sl No. Name and Discription
of Main

Products/Services
Trad inq of Sa ree

3. PARTICULARS OF I]OLDING, SUI}STDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

o/o of total turnover of
the Company

lOOo/o

ADDRESS OF THE REGISTERED OF'FICE

WHETHER LISTED COMPANY

NIC Code of the
Product/Service

464LL

SI No. NANIE AND ADDRESS OF THE
CONIPANY

CIN HOLDING/S
UBSIDIARY

'/r OF
SHARE
FIELD

APPLICAI}LE
SECTION

I Actu re'fradelinli Limited
'10 N{etcalfe Street, 3'd floor. Kolkata-
7000 r 3

u5 r 909w820 l3PLC I 9083s Subsidiarl 99.79(,h 2 (87)

2 Nirmalkunj Distributors Limited
77, N S Road,3.o Floor, Kolkata-700001

Lr5 I 909W820 I 2PLCI 87351 Subsidiary 99.800h 2(87)

Nirmalkunj Vincom Limited
Dakhinee Apartment, D I{ Road,
Khariberia, Ilishnupur, Dist South 2.1

Pargan:rs

tr5 I 909W820 I 2PLC I 87355 Subsidiary 99.7l,% 2(87)

4 Nirmalkunj Vintrade Limited
12, Alipore Parh Road, Kolkata-700027

u5 l 909w820 I 2PLCI 87353 Subsidiary 99.43'h 2(87)



: a \o. of shares held at the beeinnine of the
:-:: \'eaf

No. of shares held at the end of the Year ?b change
durins the

Demat Physical fotal ozb of
Total
Shares

Demat Physical Total o/o of
Total
Shares

)'ear

I:dian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3 r Indir idual HUF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b,) Central or State

Govt
0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 U U

c) Bodies Corporates 0 0 0 U 0 00 0 0 U

d) BanlCFI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

SUB TOTAL (A) ( I 0 0 0 U 0 0 0 0 0

(2) Foreign
a) NRI Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 u 0 0

b) Other Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) Bodies. Corp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

suB TorAL (A) (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

T'otal Shareholding of
Promoter (A):(AX l)-
(AX2)

tl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

B Public Shareholdine
( | ) Institutions
a) Mutual Fr.rrrds 0 U 0 U 0 0 0 U

b) Banks/FI U U 0 0 0 0 U U

a) Central or Sate 0

Govt
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) Venture Capital
Fund

U 0 0 0 0 0 0 U

c) Insurance Co. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) Frrs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 U

sL'B TOTAL (Bx | ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(l)\on Institutions
a) Bodies Corporate r 100960 33900 t234860 85.7 54 r 200960 33900 1234860 85.754 0

b) Individual
Shareholders

Hal,ing nonrinerl

Capital Upto One
Lakhs

87870 0 87870 6.102 r6r680 223t0 I 83990 t2.ll7 6.67 5

Having Nominal
Capital more than
One Lakhs

91960 223t0 | 11270 8.t44 2l r50 0 2l r50 t.469 -6.67 5

c) Any other Clearing
Member

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

suBrorAL (BX2) r 383790 56210 I 440000 r00 I 383790 56210 r 440000 100 0

Total Public
Shareholding
(B):(BX l)+(B)(2)

r 383790 56210 l 440000 100 l 383790 s6210 r 440000 r00 0

SHARE,S HELD
CUSTODIAN (C

BY
)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

rorAL (A)+(B)+(C) r 3 83790 s6210 I 440000 r00 r 383790 562r0 r 440000 Ur00



Shareholding at the beginning of
the Year

Shareholding at the end of the Year % Chang
the
Sharehol

Nil

No.of
Shares

o/o of \ o/o of Shares
Total ] nledged
Shares of I encr-unbered

the I to total
Companl I shares

No. of
Shares

oh of Total
Shares of
the
Cornpany

oh of Shares
pleclged
encumbered
to total
slrares

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CHANGE IN PROMOI'E,RS SHARE,HOLDINC
Sl No. Shareholding at the beginning of the

Year
Curnulative Shareholdi ns dr,rrins t
Year

No. of Shares oh of Total Shares
of the Company

No. of Shares o/o ol total Shar'

the Conr-pg,\__

I At the beeinnins of the Year No chanses in Promoter shareholdins dr-rrine tlre periocl

2 Date rvise Increaseidecrease in
Promotels Shareholdirrg during
the year Speci['ing the Reasons

fbr Increase/decrease

No changes in Promoter shareholding dLrring tlie period

a
J At the end of the Year No chanses in Promoter shareholdins durins the 'iod

t:_l
esotl

l-t
-l

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN PROMOTERS, DIREC-I'ORS ETC)
SI No. For TOP TEN

SHAREHOLDE,RS
SHARE,HOLDING AT THE
BE,GINNING OF THE YEAR

SHARE,HOLDIJ.J(I
END OF I'HL YEI

AT THE
It

No. of Shares oh of Total Shares No. of Shares oh of Total
Shares

I

Anurocih Infi'astructure Pr4 Ltd l 20000 8.33 1 20000 8.3 3

2

Burnour Pouer Przt Ltd r 20000 8.3 3 r 20000 8.3 3
a
J i

Faithful CIoth Merchants Pvt Ltd 1 20000 833 l 20000 8.3 3
.l
+

Jasuar Infia Developers Pvt Ltd 1 20000 8.33 i 20000 8.33

5 Multifbld plastic Marketing Pvt
Ltd r20000 8.3 3 l 20000 8.33

6

Orieinal Fashion Traders Pvt Ltd r 20000 8.33 l 20000 8.3 3

7

Peals Mercantiles Pvt Ltd r 20000 8,33 I 20000 8.33

8 Shrel'ans Ernbroidary Machine
Pvt Ltd l 20000 8.3 3 1 20000 8.33

9

Fastner Marchir-relyDealers Pvt Ltd 1 20000 8.3 3 r 20000 8.33

10 Wonderland Paper Suppliers Pvt
Ltd l 20000 8.3 3 l 20000 8.3 3



: J.{R.E-CI-).\G OF K\IP AND DIRECTORS
i' \.. 1..: ^ OP TE\

SJ.\REHOLDERS
SHARE,HOLDING AT TIJE SHAREHOLDING A i-I-IJE
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR i E,ND OF THE YI]AII
N"-f- Sh.r.s ---l "/t of * 

_-- -/' oftit.rt.,f --
I I Shares

Sarlar Kumar Tirvari s0 .003 50 .003

I Santanu Chakraborly 9860 .68s 9860 68s

j Pratik Jain 0 0 0 0

l Radheshyarn Mishra 0 0 0 0

) Raehav Randar 50 .003 50 003
;-----
Uo Arrny Jain 0 0 0

7 Payel Chakraborty 0 0 0 U

5. IhIDEBTNESS OF THE COMPANY INCLUDINC; INTEREST:. NiI

6. REMU]\ERAT'ION OF THE DIRECTORS AND KI\TP

Sl No. Parliculars of
Rernuneration

KEY MANAGERIAL PE,RSON

Mr. S I( Tirvari Ms. Anrtl Jain Mr. R Randar Total
1 Salarl'(t) 96,000 1" i 2,000 1,20,000 3,28,000

Total (t) 96,000 1,12,000 1,20,000 3,28,000

7. PENALTIES/PUNTSHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

A u th ori tr'(R D/N C LT/CO U IrT) Appeal
Made

A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishrnent
Cornpounding

NONE

Penaltl'
Punishrnent
Compounding

Secton of
the
Conrpanies
Act

Detnils of
Penalty/punishment

i B. DIRECTORS

Penalty
Punishment
Cornpoundinu

NONE

NONE

-? lr' a1 
^ 

'

Sorn lcr) [-l..'t^'cxt 
*{i 

cJr^ru



AL & Assaciates
24 N,S.Road, 4"' Floor

Koll<ata - 700 00i
ComPanY Secretaries

FORM I\O. MR-3

lPtu'suant to
(Altpoinnnent

SECRETARIAL ATJDIT REPORT

For the financial year ended 31.,, Marclr, 2016

section 204(l) of the Companie,s Act, 2013 ctnd rule 'vo I oJ'the Cotnpctnies

and Remtmerati on o./- Monagerial P er,sonnel) Ru|es, 20 l 4J

J'o,
The Members,
Radhagobind Commercial Limited

(CIN: L51909\YB198l PLC033680)

we have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statLltory provisions and the

adherence to goocl corporate pr.actices by M/s. Radhagobind conrmercial Lirnited (herei'aftcr called

the cornpany). Secretarial Auclit rvas concluctecl in a rnanner that provided tls a reasonable basis for

evaluating the corl:orate concructsistatutory compliances and cxpressing our opinion thereon'

Based on our verification of M/s. Radhagobind commercial Limited's books, papers. minute books'

forms and returns filed ancl other ,..or,1, maintainecl by the C'ompany and als.o the infornration

provided by the co.pony, its officers. agents and authorlizecl represintatives dtrring the conclrtct of

secretarial audit and the representations ind clarifications rnade by the conrpar-ry, we hereby repotl

that in our opinion. the comparry has, during the audit periocl covering the financial year ended on

3lst March,20l6 generally cornplied rvith the statutory piovisiorrs listed herer-rnder ancl also that the

company has proper. Board processes and complianle'mechanisrrt in place to the extent' in the

mannef and subjcct to tlie reporting tnacle hereinafler:

we have examined t6e books, papers, minute books. tbrms and returns filed and otlrer recot'ds made

available to us ancl maintained by M/s. Radhgobind commercial Limited tbr the firrancial )'ear enclecl

on 3lst March, 2016 according to the provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the ect) JnOthe rules made thereunder;

ii. The Securities contracts (Reg.rlation) Act, lg56 ('SCRA') and trre rures nrade thereunder :

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations ancl B1-e-larvs fiatnecl thercundcr :

iv. Foreign Exchange Managernent Act, 1999 and the rules and regr-rlations trraclc thet'ctttrclcr tt'r

t5e extent of Foreign Direct rnvestment, overseas Direct Investment and Erternal

Commerci al Borrorvings;

v, The follorving Regulations and Guidelines prescribed uncler tlte Securities and Exchange

Board of tndia Act' 1 gg2 ('SEBI Act') r'iz :-

qF
s



a) The Securities ancl Exchange Boarcl of India (Substa'tial Acq'isitio' of Shares ancl

Takeovers) Regulations, 201 I (Not applicable to the Company during audit period);

b) The Securities ancl Exchange Board' of lnclia (Prohibition of Insicler 'l'rading) Regulations'

1992;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of capital ancl Disclosure Requiretnents)

Regulations, 2009(Not applicable to the company cluring auclit period);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India iEmptoyee Stock option Schenre and Ernployee

Stock purchase Scheme) cuidelires, 1999 (Not applicabre to the conrpany'duri'g audit

c)

d)

period):
e) Trre secr"rrities and Exchange Board or' India (rssue and L-isting .f Debt Securities)

Regulations. 2008 (Not applicable to the Cornpan;- dtrring audit periocl);

t) The Securities a'cl Excirange Board o1' Inclia iRegistrar to an Issr'te ancl Share Trattsl'et'

Agents)Regulations,lgg3re"gardingtheCo.rnpaniesActanddealingrvithclient:
g) The Securitles and Exchung."Bouri of Inciia (Delisting of Eqtrity shares) Regulatio's' 2009
a' 

(Not applicable to the Compan.v during luqit period); and 
- -

h) The securities and Excliung. Bo.rci o-f India (Buvback of Securities) Regulations. 1998 (Not

applicabie to the Companl' during audit period);

vi. other Larvs t6at are applicable to the comlrany, as per the represetrtation rrrade tr1' the

tnanagenrent.

we have also examined cornpliance with the applicable clattses of the following:

i. Secretarial Standards issued by The lrrstitute of company Secretaries of lrrclia'

ii. The Listing Agreements entered into by the company r'vith the Bombay Stock Exchange

Limited

D'ring the period under revierv and as per the representations and clarif.tcations rnacie' the

Compa'y 6as generally cornplied ivith the provisions of the Act" Rules' Regulations'

Guidel ines, Starrldarcls, Listi.g Agreements etc. rnentioned above'

We turtlier rePort that:

The Board of Directors of the conrpany is duly constituterJ rvith proper balance of Executive

Directors, Nop-Exeputive Directors and Inclepenclent Directors. 'fhe changes in the

.on poriii",r'"iri* ilJuro of Directors that took place clr"rring the period ttnder review rvere

carried out in cornpliance with the proYisiorrs of the Act'

Aclequate .otice is given to all directors to schedr-rle the Board Meetings. Agenda and detailed

notes on Agencia were sent at least seven cla1,'s in advance. and a systettr exists fbr seeking and

obtaining tirrtlier inforrnation ancl clarilications on tlre agenda iterns betbre the rneeting ancl

fbr tneaningtirl participation at the rneeting'

(F,l
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Decisions at the Board Meetings, as represented by the tnatlagement, were tal"en

unanitnouslY.

we further report that based on the inforrnation received and records maintained there are adeqttate

systems and processes in the Conrpany commensurate with the size and operations of the Cornpany to

nronitor and ensure compliance with applicable lalvs, rules, regulatious and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period

l. The shareholder's of the conlpan,v- uis 180(lXa) of the Compatties Act,20l3 has apploved

through postal ballot to create mortgage ancVor charge. on such terms and conciitiotrs and at

such tirne(s) and in such form and manner. and rvith such ranking as to priorit.v- as the Boarcl

of Directori (rvhich term shall include an;- Cornmitteethereof) in its absolute discretion may

deem fit and proper. on the rvhole or substantialiy the lvhole o1'the ComParly's an)"one or

more of the undertakings or all of the underlakings, including present or 1'utttre propertics.

whether irnmovable or movable. cornprised in any unclefiaking both present and tirture. of tlre

Company, andior conferring power to enter upon and take possession of the assets of the

Compaly in certain events in favour of the Bank(s), Financial Institurtion(s) or other persons

(hereinaiter referred to as the lenders) to secure the borrowings upto an aggregate atnouttt not

exceeding Rs 3,50,00,000/- (Rupees Three Crores Fifty Lakhs Only ) by rvay of rvorking

capital ficilities, issue of nonconvertible debentures, bouds, term loans. arrd/or other

instruments including foreign currency borrowings as the Board may in its absolute discretiorr

deern fit, to be availed/issuecl in one or nlore tranches. fi'ornito tire lendersieligible

persons/investors inclucling non-resiclents, and upon such tetms and conclitions- as tray ire

decided bY the Board.

2. The sliareholder's of the company uis I 80( 1 Xa) of the Conrpanies Act. 201 3 lias given

their consent through postal ballot to the Board of Directors of the col.llpan)' to borrorv any sulll

or sums of money iro,r.r time to tirne, notrvithstanding that the nlone)" or trlonies to be borrorved

together rvith the monies alreacly borrorved by the company (apart fiorn the tetttporar,v" loans

and working capital facilill obtain;d from the Conrpan,v's Bankers in thc ordinary' coLlrse of'

business) ,r.,uy .*r..J irr. uggl'igut. of Paid-LJp capital o{'the companl' ancl its Free Reserves' that

is to say, reserves not set upurt to, ony specifierpurpose, provided' horvever, that the total arnottnt ltp

to which moneys may be borrowed shall not exceed the aggregate of Paicl-LJp capital and Free

Reserves of tle Company by more than the sum of Rs. 3,50.00,000/ (RupeesThree crores Fifty Lakhs

Only) at any tinre.

3. The shareholder's of the company u/s 180( lXa) of the Compatries Act. 201 3 has given

their consent through postal ballot to ih. board of Directors of the compan)- to the Board of

Directors of the Co"mpany to make loan(s) and/or give any gLrarantee(s)iprovidc any security(ies) in

connection r,vith loan(s) rrrade to 
'anybod-v 

corporate or any person andior acquire by wa1" o1'

subscription,
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purchase or otherwise the securrities of anybody corporate up to a lintit not exceecling Rs -5.00.00.000/-
(Rupees Five Crores Onl,r' ) notrvithstanding that the aggregate ot- thc lqairs. suar.antces or.
securities so far given or to be given ancJror securities so far accluirecl or to fie acq'ired rna,y-
exceed the limits prescribed underthe saicl section read with Rules nrade there under.

For AL & Associates
Company Secretaries
For,4L & A$ll{}f,iATfi$
P;r $a^.u"IU-
Priti Aganval FAttFr
Parfner
ACS No.: 26513 CP No.:9937

Place: Kolkata
Date: NIay 30, 2016

This report is to be read rvith our letter of even date rvhich is annexecl as Annexure A and forms an
integral part of this reporl.
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ComPanY Secretaries

tAnnexure At

To,
The Members

Nl/s. Raclhgobind Commercial Limited

(ClN: L5 1 909W8 1 98 1 PLC033680)

Our rePort of even date is to be read along rvith this letter'

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record

Our responsibility is to express an

is the responsibiliry of the management of the Company'

opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit'

2. we have fouorved the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records' The verification

was done on test basis to ensure that correct tacts are reflected in Secretarial records' we

believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our

opinion'

3. we have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of

Accounts of the ComPanY'

4, wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance

of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc'

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations'

standards is the responsibility of the management. our examination was limited to the

verification of proqedure on test basis'

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neithgr an assurance as to the future viability of the company

nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of

the ComPanY'

For AL & Associates

ComPanY Secretaries

ForAL & ASSCICIATE$

?.n.1. l+ryd
u fm*"

Priti Agarwal
(Partner)

ACS No.: 26513 CI' No':9937

Place: Kolkata
f)ate: N{aY 30,2016

,r#



CHAIRMAN & CFO CERTIFICATION

\\'e P::::,'::: . Ci.::r'man and Raghav Randar, Chief Financial Officer of M/s Radhagobind Commercial Limited
r.::,': .1-: \:.'...eJ-ic anJ belief. cenily that:

to the

to thc'a r \\ e har e rer ierved the Financial Statements and Cash Flow Statements for The year ended 31" March 20l6 and
best of our Knorvledse and beliefl

(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
that may be constructed to be misleading.

(ii) These statements together present a true and fair vierv ofthe Company's affhirs and are irr corrpliance rvitlr the
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations

b) There ale, to the best ofour Knowledge and beliel no transaction entered into by the Company during the Year which are
fraudulent. illeeal or in violtion ofthe Comoanv's code ofconduct.

c) We accept responsibility fbr establishing and rnaintaining internal control tbr the financial reporling and that we have
evaluated the eff'ectiveness ofthe internal control svsterns oftlre company and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the
Audit Committee, deticiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps
\\'e have taken or propose to take to rectifi these deficiencies.

d) We have indicated to $e Auditors and the Audit Corrmittee :

(i) Signiticant Changes in Internal Control dr"rring the Year;

(ii) Signitlcant Changes in accounting policies during the year and the same lrave been disclosed in the notes to
the flnancial staternents. and

(iii) Instances of significant fiaud of wliiclt rve have become aware and the involvement therein. if any. of lre
llanagelrent or an employee having a significant role in the cornpany's internal control.

r{'-'i
Chail

i '.' \

man

t*J*-.--)t!
Chi ef Financi al OfTlcer



RADHAGOBIN D COMMERCIAL LIMITEI)

REPORT ON CORPOI{ATE GOVERNANCE

.i Comprn)'s Philosophl'

T:: C!.:r::n) s poli!-ies. practices and phiJosophy adopted since inception are in line with Corporate Govetnance. 1-hese

:..,;cies. practices ale required periodically to ensure its efl'ective compliance. The Composition ofBoard of [)irectors is r.vell

b:lanced uith a vie\\'to manage the aff'airs ofthe Company ef'ficiently and professionally.

B) Board of Directors
The Board of Directors of the Company have an optirnum cornbination of Executive, Non Executive and Independent
Directors rvho have in depth knowledge ofthe business. consist The Board of Director consist ofFive Directors. Mr Sanjay
Kumar Tiivari ,Managing Director ofthe company is retiring by rotation and is eligible fbr re-appointment.

ition and ca as on 31" March 2016

E,xecutive Director'
Non ExecLltive ancl Independent Directors
Non E,xecutive and Non Inclependent Director

No. of Directors

(ii) Parliculars of Directorshi
ame and Desienation of Director
Pratik Jain. Chairman

Sanjal, Kurnar -[iu ari. Vlanaging
Director

Santanu Cliakrabor-tv

Radheshyarn Mislrra

of other Corn nies

Real Touch Finance Limited

Radhshree Finance Li rnited
Acture Tradelink I-imited
E,verstrong 'f racorr Linrited
Scarper Infi'ateclr I-irnited
Neminath SLrppliers Limited

Chairrran

Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

Nanre of the Comnanv
Scarper Infratech Lirnited
Radhashree Finance Lirnited
n uO n usn... ft-l *'i..Ti * t.,l
Response Infiapro.iects private limited
Topstar Infl'astructLlres Private Limited
Raincoat Tradel inl< Limited
Treecom Dealtrade Limited
Dayanidhi Tradelink Pvt Limited
Acture Tradelink I-irnited
Everstrong Tracorn Limited
Scarpgr Infi'atech I-im ited
Nerriir\ath SLrppl iers L-i rl itecl

t

Position

Director
Director
Director'
Director
Director'
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

Managing Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director'

Radhashree Finance Lirnitecl
Response Infiaprojects private limited
Dayanidhi Tradel ink Private Lirnited
Topstar Infrastn-rctr-rre Private Limited
Raincoat Tradel i nl< Li rnited
Treecom Dealtrade Lirnited
Acture Tradelink I-imited
E,verstrong Tracorn Limited
Scarper Infiateclr I-i mited
Nerninath Suppliers Limited

Smt Payel Chakrabortl,



a nd -\ttendance
-. ::: []oard are generalll,'held at the Corporate office of tlie
.''.--r-tt-)013. During the vear under revieu'. Foufieen Board

.. lr l -< to i 1" March 2016. The dates on r.vhich meetinss \\'ere

Companr at -10. Metcalf'e Street. 3"1 Floor. Rocrnt

rneetings \\ere helcl on dr-rring the financiarl year
held are as fbllou's:

1t

G) Shareholding of f)irectors
Names

Sanjay Kurnar Tirvari
Santanu Chaklaborly
Payel Chakraborll,
Radhe Sh1'arn Mishra
Pratil< Jain

H) General Body'' Meetings
The last three Annual General

No. of Slrares held
50

9860
NIL
NIL
NIL

Meetings of the Company were held as under:

r-r-l:015. ll 0-l'2015. 23/04/2015, 12/0512015, 30/05/2015. 29106/2016. 0l 07/2015. 15107/2015. l3/t0/20t5,
r: r015. :9. ili20l5, t3t0t/20ts, t s/0v2015,09t03/2016.

\ame of the Director Attendance
at the Last
AGM ljeld

oll
20.08.2015

I 2

No. of Board Meeting held. and

-

:tf ended dttrino tellLll'CqLl!t lllv\1. lrLtt lt l<

9 r0 rr 12 13-i{
%

atter

Mr. Santanu Chakraborty Y YY Y Y Y YY \, Y Y Y Y Y Y 100
Mr. Saniav Kumar Tir.vari Y YY Y Y YY Y Y Y Y Y Y Y 100
Mr. Radhev Sht,am Mishra Y YY Y Y Y YY Y Y Y Y Y Y Y r00
Mr. Pratik Jain Y YY Y Y Y YY Y YY Y Y Y Y 100
Mrs Pavel Chakrabortv Y YY Y \/ Y YY Y YY Y Y I 100
Mrs Ann-v Jain N Y r00

D) Board Agenda
The Board meeting are scheduled rvell in time and Board rnembers are given a notice ofseven days befole the meeting date
except in case of emersent meeting. TIre Board merrbers are provided rvith rvell structured and cornprehensive agenda
oaDers.

E) Independent Directors
The Company has conrplied with the detinitions oflndependence as per Clause 49 ofthe Listing Agreement and according to
the Provisions ofSection 149(6) ofthe Companies Act,2013.

F) Independent Directors Meetings
During the Year under :'evierv, the Independent Director Met on October 31, 201 5, inter alia to Discuss:-

o Evaluation ofthe Pelfblmance ofthe Non Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a Whole;
o Evaluation of t)re performance ofthe Chairman ofthe Company, taking into account the viervs of Executive and Non

Executive Dilectors
. Evaluation of the quality, quantity and timeliness of the florv of information betlveen the Management and the Board

that is necessaq, 1br the boald to eff'ectively and reason?bly perform its duties effectively.

Financial Year
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015

Date
28t06t2013
3010912014
20t08t2015

Location
40, Metcalfe Street, 3'd Floor, Room No. 339, Kolkata-700013
40, Metcalf-e Street, 3'd Floor, Room No. 339, I(olkata-700013
40, Metcalfb Street, 3'd Floor, Room No. 339. I(olkata-700013

During the year, Company approached the Shareholders trvice through Postal Ballot in May 2015. A snapshot ol'the
voting results of the above mentioned postal Ballot is as follorvs:-

Date ofPostal Ballot Notice:- 13.05.2016
Voting Period:- 29 l05l20t 5 b fi l06l20t 5



f rl:e .': ,:e.. -,::::J:'. .': ::sults :- 2910612015

\ame ofResolution Type ofResolution Votes cast in Favour Votes cast Against
ResLr:.:i:!.: L r:er Section 180(lXa) Special 13.43.360 Nil

Resoiution Urrcler Section 180(1)(c) Special

Resolution Under Section 186

13.43.360

13.,13.360

Nil

NilSpecial

I) Disclosures
There are no materially significant transactions with the related panies viz. promoters. directors. relatives, the managerrent.
subsidiaries etc that may have a potential conflict rvith the interest ofthe company at large.

No penalties have beerr imposed on the company by the Stock Exchange or SEBI or any other authority in arry matter relaled
to capital markets, 1br non compliance by the company.

J) Means of Communication
The Company regular'ly interacts r.vith the shareholders through multiple channels of communication such as publication of
results on quanerly. halfyearly basis and yearly basis. The results are not sent individually to SharehoJders.

The companv has developed its website. All information relating to shareholder and public at )arge can be viewed by logging
into the Website.

K) Code of Conduct
The Cornpany has laid do*n the code of conduct for its directors.. The object of the code is to conduct tlre company's
business ethically' and u ith responsibility, integrjty, fairness, transparency and honesty.

L) Registrar and'I'ransfer Agents and Share Transfer System
M/s Nicire fechnologies Pvt Ltd is youl Company's Share Transfer Agent. Share transf'er in physical fbrm and other
communications regalding shares, Change ofAddress etc may be addressed to

M/s Niche Technologies Pvt Ltd
D-511, Bagree Market. 71, B R B Basu Road, Kolkata-700001
Phone:- 033-2235-7 27 0 /7 27 |
Email Id:-nichetechpl@nichelechpl.com I

Trading in Equity shares of the Company is permitted u, d.iut u, well as physical fbrm. Shares sent tbr transter in physical
form are registered and retumed with in a peliod of 30 Days fiom the date of receipt of the documents, provided the
documents are valid and complete in all respects. With a vielv to expediting the process of share transf'ers, Ms Anny .lain,
Company Secfetary ol'1he companv is hereby appointed to approve transfer ofequity shares and the same shall be ratified in
the next meeting of shaleholders/ Investors Grievance Committee. The shareholders/ [nvestors Grievance Cotnmittee meets
as arrd rvhen required to consider tl'le other transfer, transnrission ol shares etc and to attend shareholder Grievance.

M) Distribution of Shareholding
The Distribution ofshalehoJding as on March 31, 2016 lr'as as fbllorvs:

Sl No. No. ofEquity No, ofShare Holders 7o oftotal No. ofShares held 7o oftotal Shares
Shares held Shareholders

l r-500 476 94.071t 7840 .5444
2 501-1000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000
3 100l-5000 1 0.1976 4880 .3389
4 5001-10000 8 1.5810 76110 s.28s4
5. 10001-50000 t1 2.1739 l5l170 10.4919
6. 50001-100000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000
7. 100001- And above 10 1.9763 1200000 83.33i1

109.00Totals s06 100.00 1400000
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\ame ofResolution Type ofResolution Votes cast in Favour Votes cast Againsl
Resolui:r.lr L :rce r Section 180(l )(a) Special 13.13.360 Nil

ResoiLrtion Under Section 180(1)(c) Special

Resolution Undc'r' Section i 86

13..13.360

13.,13.360

Nil

NilSpecial

I) Disclosures
There are no matelially significant transactions rvith the related parties viz. pt'omoters. directors. relatives. the nranageftlent.
subsidiaries etc that may have a potential conflict with the interest ofthe company at large.

No penalties have been imposed on the company by the Stock Exchange or SEBI or any other authority in any matter related
to capital markets, for non compliance by the company.

J) Means of Communication
The Companl' reguiarly interacts with the shareholders through multiple channels of communication such as pLrblication of
results on quanerll. halfyearly basis and yearly basis. The results are not sent individually to Shareholders.

The companv has developed its website. All information relating to shareholder and public at large can be viewed by logging
into the Website.

K) Code of Conduct
The Companl' has laid dorvn the code of conduct for its directors.. The object of the code is to conduct the conrpany's
business ethicalll' arrd rr ith responsibility, integrity, fairness, transparency and honesty.

L) Registrar and 'l'ransfer Agents and Share Transfer System
M/s Niche 'lechnologies Pvt Ltd is yout' Company's Share Transfer Agent. Share transfer in physical tblm and other
communications regalding shares, Change ofAddress etc may be addressed to

M/s Niche Technologies Pvt Ltd
D-51l, Bagree Market. 71, B R B Basu Road, Kolkata-700001
Phone:- 03 3-2235-72701727 |
Ernail Id:- nichetechpl@nichetecJrpl.com I

Trading in Equity shales of the Company is permitted as deriat as well as physical fbrm. Shares sent lbr transt'er in physical
fonn are registered and returned with in a period of 30 Days fi'om the date of receipt of the docurrents, provided the
documents are valid and complete in all respects. With a vierv to expediting the process of share transf'ers. Ms Anny .lain,
Company Secretary ofthe cotnpanv is hereby appointed 10 approve tlansfer ofequity shares and the same shall be ratified in
tlle next meeting of shareholders/ Investors Grievance Committee. The shareholders/ [nvestors Grievance Committee meets
as and rvhen required to corrsider the other transf'er, transmission of shares etc and to atlend shareholder Grievance.

M) Distribution of Shareholding
The Distribution ofshaleholding as on March 31, 2016 u'as as follows:

Sl No. No, of Ilquity No. of Share Holders 7o of total No. of Shares held yu of total Shares
Shares held Shareholders

l l-500 476 94.0711 7840 .s441
2 501-1000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000
3 100l-5000 1 0.1976 4880 .3389
4 5001-10000 8 1.5810 76110 5.2854
5. 10001-50000 t1 2.t139 l5l170 10.4979
6. 50001-100000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000
7. 100001- And above 10 1.9763 1200000 83.3333

109.00Totals s06 100.00 1400000



', ) Details of Shareholding as on March 3l,2016 rvils :ls under:-

SH.{R.E iioL D NG PATTE,RN
\o. of shares held at the besinnins of the
\.ear

No. of shares held at the end of the Year o,,'o change
dLrrine the

Demat Physical fotal 0u6 of
'f otal
Shares

Denrat Phr sical Total o,,b of' )'ear
l'otal
Shares

B. Pronroters

{ I I Indian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 t)

ftlndir idual,lHUF t) 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0

g) Central or State

Govt
0 0 I U 0 0 0 0 0

h) Bodies Corporates 0 0 0 U 0 00 0 0 _q ___ _

0i)BanYFI 0 0 0 U 0 0 0 U

Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 U

suB TOTAL (A) ( r) 0 0 0 (.1 0 0 0 0 fr

(4) Foreign
d) NRI Individuals 0 o U 0 0 0 0 0

e) Other Indir idrrals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f) Bodies. Corp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

suB TOTAL (.A) (2) 0 0 U 0 0 0 0 0

Total Shareholdinc of 0

Promoter (A)-( {X l)*
(AX2)

0 0 U 0 OJ
I

I

0 0

B Public Shareholdins
(3) Institutions
a) Mutual Funds i O 0 (,) 0 0 0 0 t.l

b) Banks/FI U 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e) Central or Sate

Govt
tJ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f) Venture Capital
Fund

0 U 0 0 t) 0 0 0

.s) Insurance Co. i) 0 U 0 0 0 0 0

h) Fils 0 0 0 0 0 0 U 0

suB TOTAL (BXr) U 0 0 0 0 0 0 (.)

(-1) \on Institutions
d) Bodies Corporate r 200960 33900 1234860 85.754 l 200960 33900 I 234860 85.7_s4 0
e) Individual

Shareholders

Having nomirral
Capital Upto One
Lakhs

87870 0 87870 6.t02 r6r680 223t0 | 83990 t)..777 6.67 5

Having Nonrinal
Capital more tllan
One Lakhs

9.+960 tt3r0 I n2t0 8.r44 2l r50 (.) 2rr50 1.4(t9 -6.67 5

f)Any other Clearine
NIen-rber

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

suBTorAL (B)(2) ri8-1790 562r0 r440000 r00 l 3 83790 56210 r 440000 r00 U

Total Public
Shareholding
(B):(BX I )+(BX2)

r 383790 56210 l 440000 r00 l 383790 s6210 I 440000 r00 0

SHARE,S HELD BY
CUSTODIAN (C] )

0 0 0 U 0 0 0 0 0

rorAl (A)+(B)+(c) r 383790 s6210 l 440000 r00 r 383790 s62t0 I 440000 r00 0



O) Listing \\ itlt Stock Exchange
.-e E;:::y sh:res of the Cornpany are cLlrrently listed fbr trading

tLnt ir r... ^.i,r t;sting Fees tO BSE, tbr tl-re Year 2016-2017.tll.1L,t.lL1> irglu ll -

There \\ ere no T'rading in the Scrip till 3110312016.

P) General Shareholder Information
Annual General Meetins:

under Gror-rp XT of the BSE Limited. Compitnl' corlfirms

Date
Time
Venue
Financial Year
Book Closr-rre Date

Listing on Stock Exchange
ISIN No.

13-08-2016
I 1.30 Alvl
40 ]V{etcalf'e Street.

201 5-20 i 6

l0'r' Alrgust 2016 to
CSE, BSE
rNE792P01 012

3''' Irloor .Kolkata-7000 I 3

l2'r' Au-eust 2016 (Both Da1's Inclr"rsive)

The Company has paid listing fees to the Exchange.

Q) Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle blorver Policy
In accordance rvitlr the requirements of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the Listing

Regulations,20l5, the Company has lbnnulated a "vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy" rvhich provides an avenue to

the Directors arrd etrployees of the Company to dilectly report, their genuine ccncerns including unethical behavior and

violation olcode ofconduct. 10 the chairman ofthe Audit Committee.

No person has been denied access to the chairman ofthe Audit cornmittee ofthe Board ofDirectols ofthe Cornpany.

R) Shareholder'/Investors' Grievance Committee
The shareholder' lnveslors' Grievance Conrmittee ofthe Board has been constituled to look into complaints like transl'er of
shares, Non-receipt of Dividend etc. The committee is headed by Mr. Pratik Jain , as Chairrran and Mr. Radhey Shyam

Misht'a. Norr lixecutive Indepelldent Director and Mr. Sanlanu Chakraborty Non Executive Professional Dit'ector. No
compliant had been received during the year.

S) Audit Committee
The Audit Comrnittee irssists the Board in,its responsibility lbr overseeing the quality and integrity of accounling. audilittg
and reporting practice ofthe company andits compliance rvith legal and regulatory requirements. The Committee's pulpose

is to oversee the accounting and financial reporting progess of the company, the audit of the Conrpany's Financial

Statements, the appointments of Auditor, Independent Pe|formance and remuneration ofthe Statutory Auditors.

During the year under review, five meetings of the cornmittee were held during the year ended 30.05.2015, 15.07.2015.

13.10.2015, 13.01.2016. 13.01.2016, 09.03.2016. The composition ofthe committee and altendance at jts meeting is given

belorv:

r_-

I Category No. of Meetinqs Held No. of Meetings Attentecj

Non E,xecr-rtive Indepenc'lenl

Director
5 5

hra Non E,xecr-rtive Independent
Director

5 5

rty Non E,xecr-rtive l)rofessional
Director

5
J

-t

I

I

I--l
I

-
I

l
I

I

Name of Directo

Mr. Pratik .lain

M. R.dhqt, S)"t M'i

Mr. Santanu Chakrabt



T) \onrination lnd llemuneration Committee
Th: C..:'-'. :::: -''-:ri i.lentiti'the persons who are qualifred to became Directors ofthe Company/ rvho may,be appointed in
Si:r:o.::::'.::.-ii:::'r.n: in accordance with the Critelia laid dou,n, recommend to tl're Board their appointnrent and removal trnd
als,--, s;r:i. c:rr elrt eraluation ofevery director's performance.Committee shall also formulate the critelia fbr deterrnining
qu3.li1:caii!rns. positire attributes, independent of the Directors and recommend to the Board a policy. relating to tl'te
remuneralion. Ke1 Nlanagerial personnel and other employees.

The \omination and Remuneration committee of the Companv consist of three Directot's.

\o. of Board Mecting
During the 1'ear tlie Conrrr-rittee had Tr.vo Meeting i.e on 21.04.2015,23.04.2015

Name, Composition and attendance during the Year
N:rme of the Director Position
l.Mr. Pratik Jain Chairman
2.Mr. Radhel,Shyarn Mishra Member
3.Mr. Santanu Chaklaborly Mernber

No. of Meetings Held
2

2

Z

No. of Meeting Attended
2

2

2

U) SEBI Complaints Redressal Systems (SCORES)
SEBI has initiated SCORES fbr processing the investor complaints in a centralized web based redress system arrd online
Redressal of all the slrareholders complaints. The Company is in compliance with the Scores and redressed the shareholders
complaints rrell rvjthin dre stipulated time.

! Adress of Registered Office
40, Metcalfe Strcet. i" Floor. Roorn No.339, Kolkata-700013

W) Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:-
As stipulaled b1 SEI3l. a Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit is conducted on quarterly basis to reconcile the total admitted
capital \\'ith Nalional Securities Depositorl Limited and Cenn'al Depository Services (lndia) Limited and the total issued and
paid up Capital. The audit is can'ied out every quarter and the report thereon is submitted to the Stock Exchanse antl is olaced
befbre the Boarcl of Directors ofthe Conroanv.

X) Corporae Identitl Number i
Corporate Idenlity tr-urt'tber (CIN) of the Company, allotteq by the Ministry of Corporate affhirs, Covernment of India is
L5 t 909WB l98 t PLC()33680

\') Green Initialiye in the Corporate Governance
As part of the Creerl Initiative process, the Company has taken an initiatjve of Sending Documents Like Notice calling of
Annual General Meetirrg. Corpofate Govemance report, Directors Repon, audited financial Statements, Auditor's Report etc.
Ph1'sical Copies are sent only to those shareholders whose email address are not registered with the Company. Shareholders
are requested to register theil email id rvith the registrar and share transfer Agent/Concerned Depository to enable the
Company 1o send the Docunrents in electronic form or inform the Company in case they rvish to receive the above
documents in oaoer mocle.
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Auditors' Certificate on Corporate Governance

To the Members of

RADHAGOBIIID COMMERCIAL LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by lWs Radhagobind Commercial Limited
(formerly Tejmangal Commercial Company Limited ) ('the Company') for the year ended on March 31,2016 as

stipulated in Clause 49 ofthe Listing Agreement ('Listing Agreement') of the Company with the Stock Exchange for the
period 1" April 2015 to 30* November 2015 and as per the relevant provisions of Secwities ad Echange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 C Listing Regulations') as referred to in Regulation
15(2) ofthe Listing Regulations for the period 1" December 2015 to 3l sr March 2016.

The compliance of conditions of corporate govemance is the responsibility ofthe management. Our examination was limited
to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of
Corporate Govemance. It is neither an audit nor an expression ofopinion on the financial statements ofthe Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and representation made by
the Directors and the management, we certi|/ that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement/ Listing Regulations, as applicable.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the manaeement has conducted the affairs ofthe Company.

16ll|, Mahatma Gandhi Road,
3'd Floor, Room No. 70B,
Kolkata - 700 007

Dated 30.05.2010

For, Ashok Kumar Natwarlal & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

nn t AX-d" \''\) cdl^l\' l/,' . v
ASHOK KUMAR AGARWAL
Proprietor
Membership No. 056189
Firm Rgn. 3223078



The \lan3ser'.irt oi
tlnancia; rear e;rJed
enr ironment. It lna\

Internal contt'ol systettts and procedures in tl-re Companl' elre cotnmensurate with the size apd the
br-rsiness and are regr-rlarly revie',ved and updated by incorporating changes in regulatory ppovisiops in

RE\-IE\\' OF ECONOMY

India is the Second largest producers of Textiles and garments in the rvorld. The Indian Textiles and apparel industry is
e\pected to gro\v to a size of US $ 223 billion by 2021 , according to a report bv Techno pak Advisors. This indrrstn. accounts
fbr almost 24 % ofthe world's spindle capacity and 8% ofglobal rotor capacity. Abundant availability of rarv nraterials such
as cottol.l, rvool" silk arrd jute as well as skilled workforce have made the countrv a sour.cing hub.

The textile Industty has made a major conffibutions to the national economy in tenns of direct and indirect ernployment
generation and net fbleign exchange earnings. The sector contributes about l4olo to industrial productions. 4 percent to gross
domestic Product anC' 27o/o to the Country's fbreign exchange inflows. It provides direct ernployment to over 45 million
people. The te\tile sector is the second largest provider of enrployment after agriculture. Thus, g'or.vth and all round
development ofthis industry has a direct bearing on the improvement ofthe India,s economy.

SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE

The Cornpanf is engaged in Trading ofClothes and accordirrgly ther:e are no separate reportable segrnents.

OUTLOOK

The econotnic sloudu\n had a significant bearing on the functioning and p|otitability trading businesses in 1he nrecliunr
term. But it has been estimated that in the long run there are vast oppoftunities fbr trading entities. Hence, the Company is
expectirlg to inrprove its performance and profitability in years to come.

OPPORTUNITI[S

Business oppotlunities for trading companies are enolmous as the nelv areas and segments are being explored. your
Company on its parl is also rvell poised to seize nerv opporlurlities as they come. New oppofiunities like intr.oduction o1'new
f'ashionable items. expanding its product range may take the Company to new scales of success.

WEAKNESS

As 1'our company is a Kolkata based Company
based network and establishrnents to reach out

THREATS

The major threat being faced by trading companies are change in taste & preference of customers, fhll in dernand, high
inflation etc. The Cornpany is aJso facing stiff competilion from competitors due to their ability to procure materials aia
lower cost rvhich enables them to provide materials at much cheaper rate.

RISKS & CONCERNS

Your Company's grorvth and profitability are dependent on the functioning ofeconomy. The Company is exposed to several
market risks like inflation, rise in operating cost etc. The volatility of the market in which your Company operares is also a
major cause ofconceln to the Company.

INTERNAL CONTIIOL SYSTEM AND ADEQUACY

}IANAGEMENT DISCIJSSION AND ANAI-YSIS REPORT

\1 s Radhagobind Comrnercial Lirrited presents tlre anall'sis of perfbrmance of the Corrrpany fbr the
i1.03.2016 and its oLttlook fbl the firture. 'l-his outlook is based on assessment of the cLrrrent business
\ erv due to future economic and other developments both in India and abroad.

?

it has little presence outside Kolkata. -fhe 
Cornpany does not have all India

to large seglnent of'people in tlre coLrntry in botlr semi-Llrban anc[ rLrral areas.

natLrre of Companv's
orcler to saf'egLlril'(l tlte

assets and to ensLlre reliability of f.lnancial repofiing.
'''

FINANCIAL PEIIFORMANCE



of the Conrpany fbrthe year r:nder review is discussed in detail in the Directors Report.

C.\LTIO\.{R\' \OTE

Statement:rade in this Management Discussion and Analysis Report may contain certain forward looking statements based

on rarious assunrptions on the Co:npany's Present and f'r-rture business strategies and the environment in u'lrich it operates.

Actual results mal dillel substantially or materially from those expressed or implied due to risk and uncertainties. These risk

and uncerlainties include the eft'ect of economic and political conditions in India and abroad. Volatility in Interest rates and in

securities market, neu'regulations and Government policies that may impact the Company's businesses as rvell as the ability
to imDlement its slratesies.

For and on behalf of board of directors

fl

A'K'Afi'9rwq,\ 
!

V
By order ol'the Board

Place:- Kolkata

Date:- 30.05.2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REIORT

To The Members
}I/S. RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED (FORMERLY TEJMANGAL COMMERCIAL CO. LIMITED)

Report on Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statement of RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED (

FORMERLY TEJMANGAL COMMERCIAL CO. LINIITED) , which comprises the Balance sheet as at 3l" March,
2016 and the statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flo* statement for the year then ended and a summary ofSigniticant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) ofthe Companies Act, 20l3 ("the
Act") with respect to preparation and presentation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and f'air view of
the financial position, financial perfbrmance and cash florvs of the company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under Section 133 ofthe Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with provision ofthe Act for saf'eguarding the asset ofthe Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and

other regularities; selection and application of the appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are

reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were

operating eff'ectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and

presentation ofthe financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, lvhelher due to
fiaud or elror.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinionbn these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We have taken into
account the provisions ofthe Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the

auditor reood under the orovision ofthe Act and the rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance rvith the standards on Auditing specified under Section l43(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that u'e comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance

about rvhether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statement. The procedures selected depend on auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose ofexpressing an opinion on
whether the cornpany has in place an adequate intemal financial controls system over financial reporting and operating
effectiveness of such control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness ofthe accounting estimates made by the Company's Director, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence rve have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our Audit opinion of
tl,e flnancial staternents. ...:-; - '"
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members
}I/S. RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED (FORMERLY TEJMANGAL COMMERCIAL CO. LIMITED)

Report on Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statement of RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED (

FORMERLY TEJMANGAL COMMERCIAL CO. LINIITED) , which comprises the Balance sheet as at ll" March,
2016 and the statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flos statement for the year then ended and a summary ofSigniticant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Acf') with respect to preparation and presentation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and f'air vierv of
the financial position, financial perfbrmance and cash florvs of the company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in lndia, including the accounting standards specified under Seclion 133 ofthe Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with provision ofthe Act for safeguarding the asset ofthe Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and

other regularities; selection and application of the appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are

reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial conttols, that were

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and

presentalion ofthe financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstaterrent, rvhether due to
fiaud or emor.

Auditor's Responsibility

OuI responsibility is to express an opinionbn these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We have taken into
account the provisions ofthe Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in tlre
auditol reoorl under the orovisio:r ofthe Act and the rules rnade there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that ue comply with ethical requirernents and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance

about whether the financial stalements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves perfoming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statement. The procedures selected depend on auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and t'air view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose ofexpressing an opinion on
whether the cornpany has in place an adequate intemal financial controls system over financial reporling and operating
effectiveness of such control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness ofthe accounting estimates made by the Company's Director, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
financial statements.

We beljeve that the audit evidence rve have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our Audit opinion of

*gtlqrl )".
'Y**,t

the frnancial statements. .:tt. '
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aibresaid standalone
financial statements give the information required br the .A.ci in the manner so required and give a true and f'air vierv in
conformity with the accounting principles generalll accepted in India:

(a) in case of the Balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31,2016;
(b) fn the case of-profit and loss Account, of the LOSS fbr the Year ended on that date; and

e in the case of the Cash flow statement, of the cash flori's for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l. As required by'the Companies (Auditor's Repon) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of Sub-Section (1 l) of Section 143 ofthe Act, rve give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters
specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe otder.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of tlie Act, r,ve report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the informatjon and explanations which to the best of our Knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes ofour audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of accounts as required by larv have been kept by the Company so fhr as it appears
from our examination ofthose books;

c) The Balance sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss and the cash flow statement dealt with by this reporl are in
agreement with books of account;

d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the accounting Standard Specified under
Section 133 ofthe Act, read with Rule 7 ofthe Companies (Account) Rules,2014;

e) On the basis ofthe written representation received from the Directors as on 3l" March, 2016 and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none ofthe directors is disqualified as on 3l" March, 2016 from being appointed as a
director. in terms of Section 164(2) oflhe Act:

f) With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Control over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls ref'er to our separate report in "Annexure B" and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 1l o1'the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best ofour Information and according to
the explanations given to us:
(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations on its financial position in its financial Slatements;
(ii) The Company does not have any requirement for making provision under the applicable law or Accounting
standards;
(iii) The company does not have any requirement 10 transfer any amount to Investor Education and Protection fund
by the Company.

16111, Mahatma Gandhi Road,
3'o Floor, Room No. 70B,
Kolkata - 700 007

For, Ashok Kumar Natwarlal & Co.
Charlered Accountants

A. le. A,t71fr,l e.[| - r '-0
ASHOK KUMAR AGARWAL
Proprietor
Membership No. 056189
Firm Resn No.322307E

Dated: 30.05.2016
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The Annexure referred to in our Audit Report to the
year ended 31" l\4arch 2015, lve repor-t that:
1 a) The Company is maintaining proper records

Fixed Assets.
b) All the fixed Assets have been ph1,'sicalll
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

\lembers of the Companv on the standalone flnancial Statements fbr the

sitouins full par-ticulars including quantitative details and sitr-ration of

reritled bi the management at reasonable intervals and no ntaterial

5.

6.

a) The Company have been physically verified at reasonable intervals by the Management.
b) In our opinion and according to the information and e)iplanation given to us, the procedure of physical verification of
inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the
nature of its business.
c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is maintaining proper
records of its inventories and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

The Company has not granted Loans and Advances to Paflies covered in the register maintained under Section 189 ofthe
Companies Act. 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the
provisions of Section I 85 and 186 of the Act, with respect to Loans and lnvestment made.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance ofCost records under Section 148(l) ofthe Act, lbr arry of
the Business rendered by the Company.

7. a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination olthe records ofthe
Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, lncome Tax, Sales Tax, Value added Tax, Duty of Customs, Service Tax, cess and other material dues
ave been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with appropriate authorities. As explained to us. llte
Company did not have any dues on acc6unt ofemployees state Insurance and duty ofexcise.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident
fund, Income Tax, sales Tax, Value added Tax, Duty of Customs, Service Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues
rvere in arrears as at 3ST March 2016 for a period ofmore than six Months from the date they became payable.

The Company does not have any loans or borrolvings fiom any financial Institution, banks, government or debenture
holders during the year. Accordingly palagraph 3(viii) of tJre order is not applicable.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt Instruments)
and term loans during the year. Accordingly paragraph 3(ix) ofthe order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course ofour audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination ofthe records ofthe Compa:ry,
the company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by
the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

12. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not upnti.?ffiQ]}

8.

9.

10.

11.

,t""-{?

Company is not a nidhi company.
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13. According to the information and explanations giren to us and based on our examination oflhe records ofthe Company,
the Company has not entered into any transactions \\ ith the related parties in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of
the Act so the clause is not applicable for the Companl.

14. According to the information and explanations sir en to us and based on our examination ofthe records ofthe Cor.npany.
the Company has not made an1 pref'erential allotrnent or private placement of shares or tllly or partly convertible
debentures during the vear.

15. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination ofthe records ofthe Company,
the Company has not entered into non cash transactions rvith Directors or persons connected rvith him. Accordinely.
paragraph 3(xv) ofthe Order is not applicable.

16. The Cornpany is not required to be registered under Sectior-r 45-lA of the Reserve Ball< of India Act, 1934.

16lll, Mahatma Gandhi Road,
3'd Floor, Roorn No. 70B,
I(olkata - 700 007

Dated: 30.05.2016

For, Ashok l(umar Natwarlal & Co"
Chartered Accountants n

A.ta. M*\^*r
ASHOK KUMAR AGARWAL
Proprietor
Membership No. 0561 89
Firm Regn No.3223078
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Annexure-B to the Auditor's Report

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements of Radhagobind Commercial Limited on the Internal Financial
Controls under Clause(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section l{3 of the Companies Act,20l3("the Act")

We have audited the intemal financial controls over the flnancial reporting of Radhagobind Commercial Limited ("the
Company") as on 3l March,20l6 in conjunction ri.ith our audit ofthe standalone financial statemenls ofthe Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management' s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Charlered
Accountants of India ('ICAI').These responsibilities include the design ,implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that r.vere operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business

,including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial infbrrnation ,as
required under Companies Act,201 3.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance rvith the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repofting(the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section l43(10) ofthe
Companies Act,20l3,to the extent applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and both, issued by the Institute of
Charlefed Accountants of India. Those standards and Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical requiremenl s

and plan and platforrl the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate ir]temal financial controls over
linancial reponing rras established and n\aintained and if such controls over tinancial reporting uas established and
maintained and ifsuch controls operated effectively in all m4erial aspects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
s.vstem over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating efTectiveness .Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating eff'ectiverress of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, includirrg the
assessment ofthe risks of material misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due to fraud or en'or.
We believe that the audit evidence rve have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion orr
the Company'linternal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over tinancial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation offinancial statements fbr external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reponing includes those
policies and procedures that (l) pertajn to the maintenance of cost records that, in reasonable detail accuralely and fair.ly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance and transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accountjng
principles, and the receipt and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directol's ofthe company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or tirnely detection of
unauthorized acquisition ,use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material eff'qpt on the tlnancial
stat€ments.
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Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting ,including the possibility of
collusion or improper management oveffide ofcontrols. material misstatements due Io error or fiaud may occur and not to be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over finarrcial reporling nray beconte
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance rvith the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion ,the Company has , in alJ material respects , an adequate internal financial control system over flnancial
reporting and such internal financial controls system over financial reporting were operating eff'ectively as on I I Marclr,20l6
, based on the internal control over financial reponing criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit oflnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants oflndia

16111, Mahatma Gandhi Road"
3'd Floor. Roorn No. 70B.
Kolkata - 700 007

Dated: 30.05.2016

For, Ashok Kumar Natr.varlal
Charlered Accountants

& Co.

,-41A-i4.
ASHOK KUMAR

Proprietor
Membership No. 056189
Firm Reen No.322307Fi



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
clN No- 1s1909W81981P1C033580

40, METCALFE STREET, 3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA.TOOOI3

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2OL6

Particulars Note No. AS AT MARCH 3L,2OL6 AS AT MARCH 31, 2015

r. EQUTTY AND L|ABtLtTtES

(11 Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserves and Surplus

(2) Non Current Liabilities
(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities

(31 Current Liabilities
(a) Short Term Loans

(b) Trade Payable
(c) Other Current Liabilities
(d) Short-Term Provisions

il.ASSETS

(1) Non-current assets

(a) Fixed Assets

Total Equity & Liabilities

(21 Current Assets
(a) Current investments
(b) Inventories
(c) Trade Receivables
(d) Other Receivable
(e) Cash and cash equivalents
(f) Short-term loans and advances

TotalAssets

L

2

3
A

5

5

7

8

9

10

LT

12

13

{

1,44,00,000.00
2,07,57,334.14

52,39,670.00

32,58,229.00
85,170.00

t

1,44,00,000.00
2,09,84,992.79

1,889.00

23,29,950.00
1,38,685.00

88.890.00
4,37,40,402.14 3,79,44,406.79

28.484.00

4,15,26,285.82
75,140.00

6,230.00
2,95,010.70

18,09,251.62

25 971 00

1,81,12,150.80
75,140.00

27,29,450.00
46.93.272.25
5,85,931 .'12

1,17 ,22,491.62

4,37,40,402.14 3,79,44,406.79
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

The occomponying notes 7 to 30 ore the integrol port ol Financial Statements. e

For, Ashok Kumar Natwarlal & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FOR RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED

N. \r.t\ \

Ashok Kumar Agarwal
Proprietor

*f a[
\

S>,, r'1 cry Kunu'r'n'tku",,;
Sanjay Kumar Tiwari

Managing Director

i
' \ 1ct-^tt., { :

Anny Jain
Company Secretary

/f, q^
\- 1/'t\(L
Pratik Jain

Chairman

Membership No.056189
Firm Registration No. 322307E
Place: KOLKATA

Dated :30.05.2016

ut
'Raghav Randar

Ghief Financial Officer

'.1.,,

M ri
i

-!



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
ctN No- 1s1909W81981P1C033680

40, METCALFE STREET,3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA-7OOOl3

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2OL6

Particulars
For the year ended

March 31.2016
For the year ended

March 31.2015

I

il
ill
IV

XI

The occomponying notes 7 to 30 ore the integrol port of Finonciol Statements.

For, Ashok Kumar Natwarlal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

.r\.[,fA'\a' Njt"hwrtx,\ t '.u
Ashok Kumar Agarwal
Proprietor
Membership No:056189
Firm Registration No. 322307E
Place : KOLKATA
Dated : 30.05.2016

FOR RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED

1\"rC
Scr"'r1qr\ \{qr'ntr} Ti tl-,c'"--u e_1 {\,, ( i

Sanjay Kumar Tiwari Pratik Jain
Managing Director Chairman

\'"',-r-v,; ,i j
Anny Jain

Company Secretary

,J

L*'f
I

Raghav Randar
Chief Financial Officer

Reven ue from operations
Other Income

Expenses:

Ill, Totol Revenue (l +ll)

Cost of materials consumed

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-

in-Trade
Employee Benefit Expense

FinancialCosts

Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Other Expenses

Totol Expenses (lV)

Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax

Exceptional ltem

Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V)

Profit before tax

Tox exoense:

(1) Current tax
(2)Tax for earlier year

Deferred Tax Liabilities (written back)

Profit(Loss) after Tax

Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic

2) Diluted

(vilr-rx)

22

t4
I)

15

17

18

19

zv
2t

(ilr- rv)

t
1,47,46,520.00

15,22,335.96

(

37,49,450.00
16,48,928.03

1,62,68,855.96 53.98.378.03

1,22,40,350.00

3,28,000.00
2,66,300.00

24,987.00
13,43,266 61

33,39,950.00

1 ,16,000 00
3,30,000.00

98,490.00
1,70,662.00

10,64,385.70
1,42,02,903.61 51,19,487 70

20.65.952 35 2.78.890.33

22,90,000 00

2,24,047.65) 2.78.890.33

(2,24,047.65) 2.78 890 33

5,500.00

1,889.00

75,000.00
2,910.00

(414.00)
2,27.658.65 2.0'1.394.33

(0.16)



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2016

Particualrs Amount(Rs. ) As at 31 .03.201 6 As at 31.03.2015

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit Before Tax

Adjustments for:

Deoreciation

Interest Received

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Adjustments for:

Decrease/ (lncrease) in Receivabtes

Decrease/ (lncrease) in other Receivabtes

Increase/ (Decrease) in Payabtes

Increase/(Decrease) in other Liabitities

(lncrease)/Decrease in Stock

Cash generated from operations

Less:- Taxes Paid

cash ftow from operating Activities

24,987.00

(2,24,047.65\

24,987.00

(1,99,060.65)

80,o7,024,60

9,220.00

{
2,78,890.33

1,70,662.00

27,29,450.00

46,87,042.25

(23,29,950.00)

31,19,543.00

4.49.557.33

-27,29,450.00

-46,93,272.25

23,29,950.00

1 ,19,623.00

1 ,16,000.00

(44,07,596.92)

27,910.00

(44,35,506.92)

(25,620.00)

(1 ,13,72,150.80)

(1 ,07 ,81,536.00)

79,97 ,804.60

B

c

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets

(lncrease) / Decrease in Investment

Loans &, Advances given

Net Cash used in Investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds/(Repayment of Loans) from short Term Loans

Proceeds from Prefeential lssue

Exoenses for further lssue

Net Cash used in financing activities 
I

Net increase in cash & Cash Equivatents (A+B+C)

Opening Cash and Cash equivatents

Ctosing Cash and Cash equivatents

Statement of Cash & Cash Equivalents

(27,500.00)

(2,34,14,135.02)

99, 1 3,240.00

52,39,670.00

(1,35,28,395.02) (2,21 ,79,306.80).

(27,77,670.00)

3,00,00,000.00

(1,58,750 00)

52,39,670.O0 2,70,63,580.00

(2,90,920.47)

5,85,931 .12

2,95,010.70

31 .03.201 5

4,48,766.28

1 ,37,164.84

5,85,931.12

31 .03.2014

Cash in Hand

Cash at Bank

95,610.00

1 ,99,400.70

13,273 00

5,72,658.12

Total 2,95,010.70 5,85,931.12

For, Ashok Kumar Natwarlal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FOR RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED

A'\t't *rt^9

I

S$rvr-lcr\ $Utv'r,o'l T)t cr,r-i
Sanjay Kumar Tiwari

Managing Director

.'i'q'.-.^*
Ann!'Jain

Company Secretary

/r:/L " "--\_ slLr . i

Pratiil Jain

Chairman

a\
Ov-'/\

Ashok Kumar Agarwal

Proprietor

M No : 056189

Firm Regn. No.322307E

PlaceI- Kolkata

Dated:- 30.05.2016

Raghav Randar

Chief financial Officer



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
40, METCALFE STREET, 3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA-7OOOl3

Notes Forming port of Financial Statements

Note:TShareCapital t
Sr.

No
Particulars AS AT MARCH 3L,2OL6 AS AT MARCH 3L,2OL5

1 AUTHORISED CAPITAL

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

ISSUED. SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, Fully

Paid up Share capital by allotment

No. of Shares Value No. of Shares Value

14,50,000 1,45,00,000.00 14,50,000 1,45,00,000 00

14,50,000 1,45,00,000.00 14,50,000 1,45,00,000.00

14,40,000 1,44,00,000.00 14,40,000 1,44,00,000.00

Total 14,40,000 1,44,00,000.00 14,40,000 1,44,00,000.00

(a) Details of shares hetd by shareholders holding more than 5% of the agregate shares in the Company

Sr. No Name Of the Shareholder No. of Shares % Held No. of Shares % Held
1
I

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

10

Anurodh Infrastructure Pvt Ltd

Burnpur Power Pvt Ltd

Faithful Cloth Merchants Pvt Ltd
Jaguar Infra Developers Pvt Ltd
Multifold plastic Marketing Pvt Ltd
Original Fashion Traders Pvt Ltd
Pears Mercantiles Pvt Ltd

Shreyans Embroidary Machine Pvt Ltd
Fastner MachineryDealers Pvt Ltd
Wonderland Paper Suppliers Pvt Ltd

1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
'1,20,000

1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000

8.33
8.33
8.33
8.33
A?"
8.33
8.33
8.33
8.33
8.33

1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000

8.33
R??

8.33
833
O.JJ
b.JJ
d.JJ
8.33
R??

833

(b) Reconciliationof theNumberof SharesbndAmountOutstandingasat theBeginningandattheEndof theyear

Sr. No Equity shares Number Amount Number Amount
Outstanding at the Beginning of the Year
lssued During the Year

Outstanding at the End of the Year

14,40,000

14,40,000

1,44,00,000.00

1,44,00,000.00

2,40,000
12,00,000
14,40,000

24,00,000 00
1,20,00,000.00
1,44,00,000.00

(c)Terms/Rights Attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote Der
share and ranks pari passu.

K
Raghav Randar

Chief financial Officer

\
Scrwr -l e\ R U,ttq.) Tl 

ta.,ra,,r'

Sanjay Kumar Tiwari
.A. \ ttt *'t
Annl Jain

Company Secretary

f^,
l\--' r. \,.-,
'.--- llir I [-
Pratili Jain

ChairmanManaging Director



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
40, METCALFE STREET, 3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA-7OOO13

Notes Forming part of Financial Statements
Note :2 Reserve &

Sr.

No
Particulars AS AT MARCH 3L,2OT5 AS AT MARCH 31, 2015

I Securities Premium
Opening Balance

Add:- Addition during the Year

Surptus (Profit & Loss Account)
Opening balance

Add: Surplus in the Statement of Profit & Loss

1,80,00,000.00
1,80,00,000.00

27,57,334.14

1,80,00,000 1,80,00,000.00

29,84,992.79

29.84,992.79
(2,27,659.65\

27,93,599.46
2,01,394.33

Total 2,07,57,334.14 2,09,84,992.79

Note : 3 Short term Loans

Note :6 Short Term Provisions

Sr.

No
Particulars AS AT MARCH 3L,2OL6 AS AT MARCH 3L,20L5

1 Multanmull Kishanlal Pvt Ltd 52,39,670.00

Total 52,39,670.00

Note:4TradePavables
Sr.

No
Total AS AT MARCH 3T,2OL6 AS AT MARCH 3T,2OT5

1 Paya b I es 23.29.950.00

Total 23,29,950.00

i
Note : 5 Other Current Liabilities

Sr.

No
Particulars

?
AS AT MARCH 3L,2OL6 AS AT MARCH 31, 2015

1

2

3

4

5

6

Other Payables

Audit Fees Payable

Salary Payable

Tax Deducted at Source Pavable

PDRandar&Co.
Professional Tax Payable

30,83,398.00
10,000.00

1 ,10,000.00
53,630.00

1,200.00

5,000 00
70,000 00
50,000.00
1 1 ,185.00
2,500.00

Total 32,58,228.00 1,38,685.00

Sr.

No
Particulars AS AT MARCH 3L,2OL6 AS AT MARCH 3L,2OL5

1 Others
Provision for Taxation 85,170.00 88,890.00

Total 85.170.00 88.890.00

SGr"'r1o\ l{u"ro'\ 'Tr 
L-,q,u

Sanjay Kumar Tiwari
'*'{i a t"'
ann! lain

Company Secretary

r"/\_ -

\-- 
' 

Jtt{. \
Pratikltain
Chairman

n\n\t-j
i"

Raghav Randar
Chief financial Officer Managing Director
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Note :8 Current Investment

RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED

40, METCALFE STREET, 3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA-700013
Notes Forming port of Findnciol Stotements

{
Sr.

No
Particulars AS AT MARCH 31,2016 AS AT MARCH 31, 2015

1

2

5

4

6

7

8

9

10

11

t2
I5

74

77

J.6

19

20

27

22

23
1A

1

)
3
A

5

o
1

8

J

Investment in Equity

QUOTED
Aban Offshore Ltd

Ankit Metal Power Ltd
RealTouch Finance Ltd

Central Bank of India
Econo Trade India Limited
Radhashree Finance Ltd
IDFC Limited
INDIABULLS Real Estate Ltd

J K Tyre & Industries Ltd
Karnataka Bank Ltd
Kesar Petrooroducts Ltd
NTPC Limited
Parasnath
Signet Industries Limited
Sphere Global Services Ltd

Stampede Capital Ltd

State Bank of India
Syncom
Urja Global Ltd
Vakranghee Software
Vibrant Global Capital Ltd
Vikash Ecotech Ltd
Virtual Global Education Ltd

Jaiorakash Associates Ltd

UNQUOTED

Scarper Infratech Limited
Acture Tradelink Limited
N irmalkunj Distributors Limited
N irmalkunj Vincom Limited
N irmalkunj Vintrade Limited
Raincoat Tradelink Limited
Anand Shakti Cement Pvt Ltd

Eastman Merchants Pvt Ltd

lAnand Potato Cold Storage Pvt Ltd

No. Value No. Value

4 000

3,000
1 ,37,515

50,000
12,350
23,332

1,000
55,000

4,000
7,500

15,000
4,000

4,810
15,000
74,760

5,000

5,00,000

rz,ooo
3,95,000
5,'19,952

10,000

2,84,000
3,00,000
2,10,000
1,05,000

200
7,500

100

9,20,475.71

25,992.51
17,30,110.30
37,38,978.63
19,42,594.53
2,33,320.00
1,25,963.00

32,04,173.28
3,27,163.60
8,79,729.25
7,62,880.60
4,77,438.80

2,97,289.06
8,54,677.50

27,99,875.39
11,55,577.50

7,65,400.00

2,7g,rsg.;O
52,33,803.10
43,1 1,068.86

2,70,635.00

28,40,000.00
30,00,000.00
21 ,00,000.00
10,50,000.00

5,00,000.00
15,00,000.00
2,00,000.00

3,000.00
'1 ,37,515.00

I 1 ,350.00
23,332.00

10,000.00

20,000.00
40,000.00
25,000.00

4,00,000.00

10,000.00

1,00,000
1 ,49,000

50,000
50,000

1,05,000
1 ,00,000

200

100

25,992.51
17,30,110.30

19,09,578.03
2,33,320.00

2,04,600.00

1 ,09,832.15
10,08,504.00
31,87,978.81

31,91,600.00

2,70,635.00

10,00,000.00
14,90,000.00

5,00,000.00
5,00,000.00

10,50,000.00
10,00,000.00
5,00,000.00

2,00,000.00

Total 27,60,019 4,15,26,285.82 12,34,497 1,81,12,150.80

600 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each of each Wholly owned wholly owned Subsfdiary Company are held by Nominees on behalf of Radhagobind Commercial

Limited.
The Market Value of Quoted Shares is Rs.2,74,07,194.58 /- (Previous Year Rs. 90,64,063.50/-)

Note :9 lnventories

In the absense of Market Value of Dewan Tyres Ltd, Book Value is taken as Market Value. The Market Value of Shares is Rs. 89,760/-

LvU'-
Raghav Randar

\\r
Scw' r1o\ 1{. un pY Tt tia,u

Sanjay Kumar Tiwari
Managing Director

.r-
5, t\.r i-i -- .!,t."rn
Pratift tain Anny Jain

Sr.

No
Pa rticu lars AS AT MARCH 3T,2OL6 AS AT MARCH 3L,20L5

7 Stock in trade
Ambuja Cement Ltd

Dewan Tyres Limited
80

4500
5,800.00

69,340.00
80

4500
5,800.00

69,340.00

Total 4,580 75,140.00 4,580 75,140.00

Chief financial Officer Chairman Company Secretary



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED

40, METCALFE STREET,3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA.TOOOI3

Notes Forming part of FinancialStatements
{Note : 70 Trode Receivobles

Note : 77 Other Receivables

Note : 72 Cosh & Cosh Equivalent

Sr.

No
Particu lars AS AT MARCH 3T,2OL6 AS AT MARCH 31, 2015

1 Outstanding for More than Six Months

Others
Considered Secured 27,29.450.00

Total 27.29,450.00

Sr.

No
Particulars AS AT MARCH 31,2016 AS AT MARCH 3L,2OL5

1

2

Ashika Stock Broking Limited
Hem Securities Limited o,zgo.oo

46.93.272.25

Total 6,230.00 46,93,272.25

VQ

Sr.

No
Pa rticu lars AS AT MARCH 31,2016 AS AT MARCH 31, 2015

L

2

Cash-in-Hand
Cash Balance

Bank Balance
The Lakshmi Vilas Bank(O/D)

Uco Bank(O/D)
lClCl Bank

sub Total (A)

sub Total (B)

95,610.00 13,273.00

95,610.00 13,273.00

1,97,602.10
1,689.75

108.85

5,36,859.52
1,689.75

34.108.85

1.99.400.70 5.72.658.12

Total [A + B] 2,95,010.70 5,85,931.12

Note :73 Short Terms Loons ond t
Sr.

No
Pa rticu la rs AS AT MARCH 3L,2OL6

'
AS AT MARCH 31, 2015

Loans

Advances
Tax Deducted at Source

16,36,934.00

1,72,317.62

I ,16,06,046.00

1,16,445.62

Total 18.09.251.62 1,17 ,22,491.62

illn'\

4 W k,,,lo\ [.trrrq\ T\ g_\3,-LiI Raghav Randar Sanjay Kumar Tiwari
Chief financial Officer Managing Director

ft) 11.t
Pratik Jain

Chairman

rl
\_

Lt't^-'*nrr\.,-/i
\j

Anny Jain

Company Secretary



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

Note : 74 Revenue from Operations t {

Sr. No Particulars
For the year ended

March 31,2016
For the year ended

March 31,2015
Sales of Fabrics 1,47,46,520.00 37.49.4s0 00

Total 1,47,46,520.00 37.49.450.00

Note : 75 Other lncome

Note :77 Ch torie

Note : 78 Employement Benefit Expenses

Note :79 Financial Cost

Note :20 Depreciation and Amortization

d

inl

n |-, 1'-.'^ r'- 
"lAnn| Jain

Company Secretary

Sr. No Particulars
For the year ended

March 31.2016
For the year ended

March 31.2015
7

2

4

Dividend

Interest Received on Loan

Speculation Profit
Profit on sale of shares

'1,56,300.00

6,65,655.00
1,73,191.00
5.27.189.96

8,91,957.00
1,450 00

7,55,521.03
Total 15,22,335.96 16,48,928 03

Note : 76 Cost of Moterial Consume {

Sr. No Particulars
For the year ended

March 31,2016
For the year ended

March 31,2015
PURCHASES

Purchases of Fabrics 1,22,40,350.00 33,39,9s0 00

Total 1,22,40,350.00 33.39.950.00

: tt Lnunqe tn rnven

Sr. No Pa rticulars
For the year ended

March 31.2016
For the year ended

March 31.2015
1

z

Opening Stock

Closing Stock

75,140.00
75,140.00

1 ,91 ,140 00
75,140.00

Total 1 ,16,000.00

Sr. No Pa rticu la rs
For the year ended

March 31.2016
For the year ended

March 31.2015
Director's Salary

Salary I

96,000.00
2,32,000.00

1 ,'16,666.00
2,13,334 00

Total t 3.28.000.00 3.30.000 00

Sr. No Pa rticu la rs
For the year ended

March 31.2016
For the year ended

March 31.2015
Interest oaid

Interest on Delaved Pavment
2,66,300.00 94,1 18.00

4,372.00
Total 2,66,300.00 98,490.00

Sr. No Particulars
For the year ended

March 31.2016
For the year ended

March 31.2015
n
I

2

Deoreciation
Preliminarv Expense Written off

24,987._00 1 1 ,912.00
1,58,750 00

Total 24,987.00 1,70,662.00

Chief Financial Officer



Sr. No Particulars
For the year ended

March 31,2016
For the year ended

March 3L,2OL5

a.

1

2

3

4

5

5

7

8

9

10

11

L2
13

L4

15

16

L7

18

19

15

b.
L

Administrative Expenses

Advertisement & Publicity

Annual Maintenance Charges

Bad Debts

Bank Charges

Compliance fees

Depository Charges

Courier Charges

Demat Charges

General Charges
Listing Fees

Professional Fees

ProfessionalTax
Filling Fees

Telephone Expenses

Printing And Stationary
Registrar Fees

Website Expenses

Trade License

Internet Charges

STT and other Expenses

Payment to Statutory Auditor
Audit Fees

27,990.00

3,600.00

4,84,159.00
1 ,994.10

9,135.00
4,164.00
1 ,77 5.7 1

4,539.00
2,79,990.00

57,250.00
2,500.00

10,200.00
3,611.00
8,960.00

18,781 .00

61,050.00
7,297.00

3,46,270.80

10,000.00

18,420 00

1,953 75
1,000.00

27,529.00

1,324.38
4,374.00

7,25,723.40
75,180.00

2,500.00
34,900 00

5,381.06
9,946.00

16,285.00
14,500 00

1 ,20,369.1 1

5,000 00

Total 13,43,266.61 10,64,385 70

RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
Notes forming port of Financial Statements

Note:27 Other Expenses

22E

23. Contingent Liabilities:- Nil

24. Earning in Foreign Exchange:- Nil

25. Expenditure in Foreign Exchange:- Nil

26. No provision has has been made on account of leave salary as there are no leave to the credit of employees

at the end of that Year.

27. No provision has been made on account of fall in the Market Value of quoted Investment held as the fall is
considered to be temporary in Nature.

28. The Figures of Previous Year have been regrouped and/or re-arranged wherever necessary.

in the Business of Trading of Clothes and there is no Separate reportable seg lj
tt229. The Company is engaged

as per Accounting Standard

2006.

)t)1
./ -l '/k{*e:a*.-.= }

t-
Raghav Randar

Chief Fina ncial Officer

I

Snrla\'f Ru'r16'1'Tr'6,cyr,.'
Sanjay Kumar Tiwari

Managing Director

.,i{iru"'
nnnyJtrin

Company Secretary

17- "Segmant Reporting" Notified by the Companies Accounting Standard

rnl r snare

Sr. No Particulars
For the year ended

March 31.2016

For the year ended

March 31,2015
Profit after Tax

Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares

240000*70 + 1440000*295
35s 36s

Earning per share 
I

Face Value per Share (in Rs.)

(2,27,659.65)

14,40,000.0

(0.16)

10.00

2,01,394.33

12,09,963

0.17

10 00

,(" \ -.t- 
1'rtr "iPratil{ Jain

Chairman

"\;i



rOTE : 30
RADHAGOBIND CO}{MERCIAL LIMITED

TO AND FOI{MING PART OF BALANCE SHEE,T AS AT SISI MARCH, 2016 AND PROFI I-&
FOR THE, YE,AR E,NDE,D ON THAT DATE

\OTES .{\\E\ED
LOSS STATE\IENT

A. SIG\IFICANT ACCOUNTING POLTCIE.S

1. Basis of Accounting
These tinancial statements are prepared in accordance rvith Indian Generally Accepted Accoulning principles (CAAP)

under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except tbr certain financial instruments which are measured at

t'air ralues. GAAP Comprises mandatory accounting standards as presclibed under section 133 ofthe Companies Act.

l0ll ('rhe Act') read with rule 7 ofthe Companies (Accounts0 Rules 2014, the provisiorr of the Act 9 to the extend

notitled) and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange board of India. Accounting policies have been

consistentlr apolied.

2. Use of Estimates:
The preparation of Financial Statements requires cefiain estimates and assumption to be made that eff'ect the reported

amount ofassets and liabilities as on date ofthe financial statements and the reporled amount ofrevenues and expenses

during the reporting period. Dif'ference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the periocl in rvhich the

r esults are known/material ized.

3. Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the

revenue can be reliably measured. In addition, the following criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

interest ar-rd other dues are accounted ott accrLlal basrs.

InYestments
Current Investment are valued at cost.

Fixed Assets & Depreciation
Fixed Assets are stated at Cost net of Cenvet Credit less accumulated Depreciation. Depreciation is systematically
allocated over the useful life of Assets stated in part C of Schedule ll of the Companies Act, 201 3.

Retirement and Other Benetits
The provisions of payment of Gratuity Act are not applicable to the employees of the Company fbr the year under

revtew.

Taxes on Income

a) Current tax is the amount payable on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance rvith the provisions
ofthe Income Tax Act, 1961.

b) Det'erred tax is recognised on timing differences; being the differences between the taxable incomes and accounting
income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax
assets subject to the consideration ofprudence are recognised and canied forward only to the extent that there is a

reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets

can be realised.

8. Earnings per Share
The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with Accounting Standards-20, Earnings per
Sftare, issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants oflndia. Basic earnings per equity share have been computed by
dividing net profit after tax by the weighted average number ofequity shares outstanding for the period.

4.

o.

t.



9. Provisions and Contingencies

.{ Pror ision is recognized rvhen the company has a present obligation as a result of Past events and it is probable that

an outtlow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.

Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the
best estimate required to settle the obligation as at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet

date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed separately.

10. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks and financial Institutions. 'l-he Cornpany
considers all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date ofpurchase oftlrree months or less and that
are readily convertible to known amounts ofcash to be cash equivalents.

11. Cash Flo\Y Statement
Cash flor.vs are reported using the indirect method,\\herebl' profit belore tax is adjusted for the efl'ects oftransactiorrs of
a non-cash nature,any def'errals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or
expenses associated with investing or financing caslr florvs. The cash florvs from operating,investing and tinarrcing
activities ofthe Group are assigned.

i2. Previous rear tigures has been re-arranged or re-cast rvherever necessary, however the same are not strictly comparable
\\ ith that ofthe current year as the Drevious year.

13. The Company operates solely in one Geographic segrnent and hence no separate information for Geographic r.vise

disclosure is reouiled.

161 '1. lVlaliatna Gandhi Road,
3'd Floor. Room No. 70B.
Kolkata - 700 007

For, Ashok Kumar Natrvarlal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

N I^.Siaftt^r'
ASHOK I(UMAR NINRWAT-

Dated:30.05.201 6

Proprietor
Mernbership No. 056189
Firm Regn No.322307E
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AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF M/S.RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED

Report on Consolidated Finsncial Statements

\\'e have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statement of RADTIAGoBIND coMMERcIAL LIMITED, (the
compan]) and its Subsidiaries ( the Company and its Subsidiaries constitute the Group) which comprises the Consolidated
Balance sheet as at 31" March, 2016 and consolidated statement ofProfit and Loss and Consolidated Cash l'tow tbr the year then
ended. and a summary ofSignificant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

llanagement Responsibility for the cotrsolidated finarcial Financial Statements

The Holding's Company board ofDirectors is responsible for the preparation ofthese financial statements in terms of
the requirements ofthe Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter refened io as "the act") that give a true and fair view ofthe
consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consoiidated 

-cash 
flows of the group (the

Company and its Subsidiaries constitute the Group) in aciordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the act, reid with nutJz of tire Companies
(Accounts) rules. 2014. The respective Board of Directors ofthe companies included in the group are responsible fbr
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with proviiion of the Act for safe'guariing the asset of the
Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other reguiarities; selection and applicition oi the appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; ani'design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating efiectively for 

"ns,iring 
the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whethei due to fraud or error, which have been used
for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the noiding the Company,
as aforesaid.

Auditor's Responsibility

our responsibility is tcexpress an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. while conducting the
audit, we have taken into the account the Provisions of the Ac?, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions ofthe Act and the rules made theieunder.

we conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) ofthe Act. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the Consolidated financial
statement. The proaedures selected dep€nd on auditor's judgement, including the assessment ofthe risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated Financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider
intemal financial control relevant to the Holding company's preparation and fair presentation of the Consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not fbr
the purpose of expressing an opinion on^whether the-holding Company has an adequate financial control system over financial
reporting in place and the operating effectiveness of such iontrols. in audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness ofthe accounting estimates made by the Holding Compa"ny;s Board ofDirectors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation ofthe Consolidated financial Statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and based on the consideration of
the reports of the other auditors on the financial statement of the subsidiaries referred to below iin other Matter Pharagraph, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give a true and flpf;liq,conformity with tr," u"*uiling principles generally
accepted in India:



{SHOK KT }L{R \ATWARLAL & CO.
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16lll, Mahatma GandhiRoad
3"d Floor, Room No. 708

Kolkata-700 007
Phone:9468913311

(a) In case ofthe consolidated Barance sheet, ofthe state ofaffairs ofthe group as at March 3r, 2016;(b) In the case ofprofit and loss Account, ofthe Loss for rhe year ended on that date; and(c) In the case ofthe cash Frow statement, ofthe cash Flows for the year ended on that Date.

Other Matter

we did not audit the financial statement of Four Subsidiaries, whose Financial statement reflect total assets ofRs.l,06 ,gg,247.s4as at 31't March 2016' rotal loss of Rs. 1,61,659.50 r"r ,rr" y.* 
"ia"i'"n that date, as considered in the consolidated financialstatements The consolidated Financial statements also inciude the Group's share of Net r*. 

"iir.:,si,+s5.15 for the yearended 31" March 2016 These Financial Statements have been audited by otherauditors whose repot have Leen iirrnished to us bythe Management and our opinion, in so far as it relates to the amounts a'nd disclosures included in respect ofthese Subsidiaries, isbased solely on the reports ofthe other auditors.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect ofthis matter.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
. . necessary for the purpose ofour audit ofthe aforesaid conjolidated financial statements.b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation ofthe aforesaid consolidated financial
. statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination oftiose bootr -a trre."port" oiotirer entities.c) The consolidated balance sheet , the consolidated statement of profit and loss and the consolidated cash flow statementdealt with by this report are in agreement with the relevant booki ofaccount muintuineo io, tt 

" 
pu.pose ofpreparation ofthe Consolidated financial Staremenrs.

d) In our opinion, the aforcsaid consolidated financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified underSection 133 ofthe Act, read wirh Rule 7 ofthe Companies (ACCOLNiS') Rules 2014.e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding companyand the reports of thestatutory Auditors of its subsidiary cgmpanies, None ofthe Directon ofrhe croup c;-p;y i; i;;""lified as on 3ls t
^ M,arch 2016 from being appojnted as jdirector in terms ofSection 164(2) ofthe Aci.D with rcspect to other matte$ to be included in the Audibr's report in accordance with Rule I I of the companies (Auditand Auditor's) Rule 2014 ' in our opinion and to the best of our information -a u"*ffi to tie irptunutioo, giu"n tous:-
i). There were no pending litigations which would impact the Company.ii) The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses . '
iii) There were no amounts which are required to be transferred to Investor Education and protection Fund bythe HoldingCompany and its Subsidiaries.

16111, Mahatma Gandhi Road,
3'd Floor, Room No. 708,
Kolkata - 700 007

For, Ashok Kumar Natwarlal & Co.
Charlered Accountants

,- .- 0

A'\A'M*tvrcd(
U

ASHOK KUMAR AGARWAL
Proprietor
Membership No. 056189
Firm Regn No.322307E

Dated : 30.05.2016
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Annexure to lhe Auditor's Report

Report on the on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act,2013(,,the Act")

In conjuction with our audit ofthe Consolidated financial statements of the Company as ofand for the year ended 31.t
\4arch 2016, we have audited the intemal finance controls over financial ..po.tlng of Radhagobind Commercial
Limited ("the Holding Company") and its Subsidiary companies which are 

"orpuii", 
incorpoited in India, as of

date.

Management' s Responsibitity for Internal Financial Controls

The Respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its Subsidiary Companies, which are companies
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial iontrois based on the intemal
control over linancial reporting criteria. established by the Companyionsidering the essential components of internal
control stated in Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants oflndia ('ICAI').These responsibilities include the design ,impiemeritation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensurinpfthe oiderly and efficient conduct of
its business ,including adherence to company's policies, ihe safeguarding of its aisets, the pievention and detection of
frauds and 

-errors,. 
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting reiords, and the timely preparation of reliable

financial information,as required under Companies Act,2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our.responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial reporting based on our audit. we
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financiil Controls over Financial
Reporting(the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under
section l43(10) ofthe Companies Ac1,2013,to the extent applicable to an audit of Intemal Financid Cbntrols and both,
issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards and Guidance Note require that we comply
\rith the ethical requirement s and plan and platform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
intemal financial controls over financial rcporting was established and maintained and if such controls over tinancial
reporting was established and maintained and ifsuch controls operated effectively in all material aspects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness .Our audit of intemal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedureiselected depeni'on the au-<litor's juigmeni
including the assessment ofthe risks of material misstatemeni of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
erol.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is su{ficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company'g_internal financial controls system over financial-riporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financiai statements for extemal purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal financial control ovir inancial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to thL maintenance of cost records that, in reasonable
detail accurately and fairly reflect the_transactions and dispositions ofthe assets ofthe company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance and transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial ,tut"-antr in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and the receipt and expinditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; ana (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timelyrdetection of unauthorized acquisition ,use, or disposiiion of the co-pany,s urr.t, thut
could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting ,including the possibility ofcollusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to irror or fraud may occur andnot to be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemal financial controls over financial reiorting may

9::t^t:l!::l"e because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of complian"" ,"itt th" pott"i.s or procedures
mav qetenorale_

Opinion

In our opinion ,the Holding Company and its Subsidiary, which are in compliance incorporated in India, have, in allmaterial aspects, an adequate internal financial control system over financial reportini ana such intemal financial
controls system over.financial reporting were operating effectively as on 31 March,i0l6 ,-based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential componJs of intemal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financiil iontrols over-Financial Reporting isru"a uy tn. Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India

16111, Mahatma Gandhi Road"
3'd Floor, Room No. 70B,
Kolkata - 700 007

For, Ashok Kumar Natwarlal & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

,.-[

A' \^' Nfitu*t t't
ASHOK KUMAR AGARWAL
Proprietor
Membership No. 0561 89
Firm Regn No.322307E,

Dated: 30.05.2016



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
ctN No- 151909W81981P1C033580

40, METCALFE STREET, 3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA-700013

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 20T6

Particulars Note No. AS AT MARCH 3t,2OL6 AS AT MARCH 3T,2OL5

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) Shareholder's Funds

(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserves and Surplus

(2) Current Liabilities
(a) Short Term Loans

(b)Trade Payable

(c) Other Current Liabilities
(d) Short-Term Provisions

Total Equity & Liobilities

il.ASSETS

i (rl ruon-.urrent assets
l-
l(a) Fixed Assets
I

l(b) Deferred Tax Assets

I

l{2) Current Assets

| (.) crr.r.nt investments

l(b) tnuentories

l(c) Trade Receivables

l(d) Other Receivable

l(e) Cash and cash equivalents

l(f) Short-term loans and advances

TotalAssets

L

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

r1,
t2
13

1,44,00,000.00
2,04,45,268.08

52,39,670.00
14,39,980.00
38.29.233.00

86,080.00

1,44,00,000.00
2,07,61,060.22

28,59,970.00
3,34,598.56

91,340.00

4,54,40,231.08 3,84,46,968.78

28,484.00

20,618.00

4,08,23,7 85.82
75,140.00

14,64,015.00
6,230.00

12,12,706.64
18,09,251.62

25,971.00

25,418.00

1,65,99,900.80
75,140.00

32,82,450.00
46,93,272.25
20,22,325.11

1,17,22,491.62

4,54,40,231.08 3,84,46,968.78

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS I
The accomponying notes 7 to 30 ore the integral part of Financial Statements.

For, Ashok Kumar Natwarlal & Go.

Chartered Accountants

a.\A.F#.
nrr,od-xir* Rgr*#
Proprietor
Membership No.055189
Firm Registration No. 322307E

PLACE: KOLKATA

DATED: 30.05.2015

FOR RADHAGOBIN D COMMERCIAL

\1

tWrr'1ar; ldt*rrrd'r',1-, 6r-1rd
Sanjay Kumar Tiwari

Managing Director

LIMITED

F,,(: t/t, ?

Pratik lain
Chairman

J

\ !.t*t'r- -,i

Ann) Jain
Company Secretary

Raghav Randar
Ghief Financial Officer



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
crN No- 151909W81981P1C033680

40, METCALFE STREET,3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA-7OOOl3
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2Ot6

Particulars For the year ended
March 31.2016

For the year ended
March 31,20'15

I

tl

ill
IV

XI

The occomponying notes 7 to 30 ore the integrol port of Findnciol Stotements.

For, Ashok Kumar Natwarlal & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

n

Ashok ^h; i;M 
Q-e r'^r'rl'

Proprietor
Membership No : 056189
Firm Registration No. 322307E
PLACE: KOLKATA
DATED: 30.05.2016

vll

FOR RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMTTED

\ -, . (C..',,,'n
$rrr'iq1 Rtrrrro'l f1'trtu.ri t i /-L\ i ,

Sanjay Kumar Tiwari pratik Jain
Managing Director Chairman

I,r.,af

, L'n,-tr' Pa;^--it-^,*-- ',^
annluain Raghav Randar

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Revenue from operations
Other Income

Expenses:
lll, Totol Revenue (l +ll)

cost of materials consumed
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-
in-Trade
Employee Benefit Expense

FinancialCosts

Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Other Expenses

Total Expenses (tV)
Profit before exceptionaland extraordinary items and tax

Exceptional ltems

Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V)

Profit before tax (Vl)

Tax expense:
(1.) Current tax
(2)Tax for earlier year
Deferred Tax Liabilities (written back)

Profit(Loss) after Tax

Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

1AI+

I)

IO

t7
18

19

20

2t

(ilr- tv)

(vilt-tx)

22

{
1,62,10,535.00

15,22,335.96

(

43,02,450.00
16,53,616.03

1,77,32,870.96

'1,36,80,330.00

3,28,000.00
2,66,300.00
1,88,497.00

13,63,638.1 1

38,69,970.00

1 ,16,000.00
3,30,000.00

98,490.00
1,87,162.00

10,93,979.70
1,58,26,755.11 56,95.600.70

19,06,115.85 2,60,465.33

22,90,000.00

,83,884.15) 2,60,465.33

(3,83,994.15)

6,410.00
380.00

77,45Q.00
2,910.00
1,811.00)

,95,474.15 1,81.916.33

(0.27)



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
cash Flow statement for the year ended 31st March 2016

Particualrs Amount(Rs. ) As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit Before Tax

Adlustments for:

Prcfit on sate of Subsidiarv

flonrorietinnv!H, !v,qUv' I

lnterest paid

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Adjustments for:

Dec rease / (lncrease) in Receivabtes

Decrease/ (lncrease) in other Receivabtes

Increase/ (Decrease) in Payabtes

Increase/ (Decrease) in other Liabitities

(lncrease)/Decrease in Stock

Cash generated from operations

Less:- Taxes Paid

cash ftow from operating Activities

79,692.01

1,88,487.00

(3,83,884.15)

2,68,169.01

(1,15,715.141

84,64,406.55

12,050.00

2,60,465.33

13,965 00

1,87,162.00

18,18,435.00

46,87,042.25

(14,19,990.00)

34,94,634.44

4,61,592.33

-32,92,450.00

-46,46,472.25

28,59,970.00

2,34,671.56

1 ,16,000.00

(42,56,699.36)

27,910.00

(42,84,599.36)

(25,620.00)

(1 ,20,47 ,650.80)

(1 ,01 ,41,536.00)

84,52,356.55

B

c

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets

(lncrease) / Decrease in Investment

Loans & Advances given

Net Cash used in lnvesting activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds/(Repayment of Loans) from short Term Loans

Proceeds from Prefeential lssue

Expenses for further lssue

Net Cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash & Cash Equivatents (A+B+C)

Opening Cash and Cash equivatents

Ctosing Cash and Cash equivatents

Statement of Cash & Cash Equivalents

(27,500.00)

(2,42,23,985.02)

99,13,240.00

52,39,670.00

(1,63,500.00)

(1,43,39, 145,02) (2,22,14,906.90)

(27,77,670.00)

3,00,00,000.00

(1,75,250.00)

50,76,170.00 2,70,47,090.00

(8,09,619.47)

20,27.,325.11

12,12,706.64

31 .03.201 6

5,47,674.94

14,74,650.27

20,22,325.11

31 .03.201 5

Cash in Hand

Cash at Bank

7,36,050.00

4,76,656,64

10,35,393.00

9,86,932.1 1

Total 12,12,706.64 20,22,325.11

For, Ashok Kumar Natwarlal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

N.\L.l-\ \'

Ashok Kumar Aganlral

Proprietor

M No : 056189

Firm Regn. No.322307E

Place:-Xolkata

Dated:- 30.05.2016

*rt.[
FOR RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED

\lt
$'qc\ l"{-urorcy Tr tfA,x,i

Sanjay Kumar Tiwari

Managing Director

'\\ 
t^'"t"

\.
Anny Jain

Company Secretary

f+

it r \
| -t , t\- l"''
Pratik Jain

Chairman
NffU.

04
I

Raghav Randar

Chief financial Officer



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
40, METCALFE STREET, 3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA-7OOO13

Notes Forming part of Financial Statements

Note :7 Share Capitql
Sr.

No
Particulars AS AT MARCH 3L,2OL6 AS AT MARCH 3L,2OL5

t

2

AUTHORISED CAPITAL
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, Fully

Paid up Share capital by allotment

No. of Shares Value No. of Shares Value

14 50,000 1,45,00,000.00 14,50,000 1,45,00,000.00

14,50,000 1,45,00,000.00 14,50,000 1,45,00,000.00

14 40,000 1,44,00,000.00 14,40,000 '1,44,00,000.00

Total 14,40,000 1,44,00,000.00 14,40,000 1,44,00,000.00

(a) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the agregate shares in the Company

Sr. No Name Of the Shareholder No. of Shares % Held No. of Shares % Held
1

L

3
A

5

6
1

8

9

10

Anurodh Infrastructure Pvt Ltd
Burnpur Power Pvt Ltd

Faithful Cloth Merchants pvt Ltd
Jaguar Infra Developers Pvt Ltd

Multifold plastic Marketing Pvt Ltd
Original Fashion Traders pvt Ltd
Pears Mercantiles Pvt Ltd
Shreyans Embroidary Machine pvt Ltd
Fastner MachineryDealers pvt Ltd
Wonderland Paper Suppliers Pvt Ltd

1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000

8.33
833
8.33
8.33
8.33
8.33
8.33
8.33
8.33
8.33

1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000

8.33
R??

6.JJ
8.33
O,JJ
8.33
8.33
O.JJ
8.33
R??

(b) Reconciliation of the Number of Shareshnd Amount Outstanding as at the Beginning and at the End of the year

sr. ruo I Equity shares Number Amount Number Amount
Outstanding at the Beginning of the year

lssued During the Year

Outstanding at the End of the year

14,40,000

14,40,000

1,44,00,000.00

1,44,00,000.00

2,40,000
12,00,000
14,40,000

24,00,000.00
1,20,00,000.00
1,44,00,000.00

(c) Terms/Rights Attached to Equity Shares

The company has onlyone class ofequityshares havinga parvalue ofRs. 10 per share. Each holderofequity shares is entitled to one vote per
shafe and ranks oari oassu.

Raghav Randar
Chief financial Officer

Sc"nT\ prr lio) .TIUa-r,i

Sanjay Kumar Tiwari

l' " t+/'i-r r.itl{ t, ! - \tt\
Anny Jain

f'
/( 

!\

(- _ 1 /,-,
Pratik Jain

Managing Chairman Company Secretary



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED

40, METCALFE STREET, 3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA.TOOOI3

Notes Forming part of Financial Statements
lusNot 2R &5

Note : 3 Short term Loans

Note :6 Short Term Provisions

e: serve

Sr.

No
Particulars AS AT MARCH 3L,2OL6 AS AT MARCH 3L,2OL5

2

Securities Premium
Opening Balance

Add:- Addition during the Year

Surplus (Profit & Loss Account)
Opening balance

Add:- Surplus in the statement of Profit & Loss

Add: Profit on sale of Subsidiary

1,80,00,000.00
1,80,00,000.00

24,45,268.08

25,65,178.89
1,81,916.33

13,965.00

1,80,00,000 00

27,61,060.22

27,61,060.22
(3,95,474.15)

79,682 01

Total 2.04.45.268.08 2,07,61,060.22

Sr.

No
Particulars AS AT MARCH 3L,2OT6 AS AT MARCH 31, 2015

1 Multanmull Kishanlal Pvt Ltd 52.39.670.00

Total 52,39,670.00

Note : 4 Trade s

Sr.

No
Total AS AT MARCH 3L,2OT6 AS AT MARCH 31, 2015

1 Micro Small and Medium Enterprises 14.39.980.00 28.59.970.00

Total 14,39,980.00 28,59,970.00

Note : 5 Other Current Liabilities {
Sr.

No
Particulars AS AT MARCH 3L,2OL6 ASATM ARCH 31, 2015

2'1,609.00
12,000.00

70,000.00
50,000.00

2,500.00
1,78,489.56

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Other Payables

Audit Fees Payable

Salary Payable

Tax Deducted at Source Pavable

P D Randar and co,

Professional Tax Payable

Bank overdraft
Expense payable towards Increase in Capital

30,83,398.00
14,000.00

1,10,000.00
53,630.00
24,705.00

3,80,000.00
1,63,s00.00

Total 38.29.233.00 3,34,598.56

Sr.

No
Particulars AS AT MARCH 3L,2OL6 AS AT MARCH 3L,2OL5

1 Others
Provision for Taxation 86,080.00 91,340.00

Total 86.080.00 91.340.00

')ii?l\
ti-^-N i,t**{"*) *^,

i .-i Raghav Randar
Chief financial Officer

\
\trrrlct\ itunnl

Sanjay Kumar Tiwari

r
t |,(,-,', 

"pratik Jain

Chairman

A'
ii

,l+,t ltlt\l \2

Anny Jain

Company Secretary

?t'I 
6,'11rt

orecffffiTsManaging
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Note :8 Current Investment

RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
40, METCALFE STREET,3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.33g, KOLKATA-700013

Notes Forming port ol finonciolStatements

{
Sr,

No
Particulars AS AT MARCH 3t,20t6 AS AT MARCH 31, 2015

1

2

3

4

5

o

7

8

9

10

t7
12

L5

14

Lo

77

18

19

20

27

22

23

24

1

aL

J

A

5

6

7

8

J

Investment in Equity
QUOTED
Aban Offshore
Ankit Metal
Associated Cereals Ltd
Central Bank of India
Econo Trade India Limited
Panorama Capital Market Limited
IDFC Limited
India Bulls
J K Tyre
Karnataka Bank
Kesar Petro
NTPC Limited
Parasnath
Signet Industries Limited
Sphere
Stampede
State Bank of India
Syncom
Urja Global
Vakranghee Software
Vibrant Global
Vikash Global
Virtual Global
Jaiprakash Associates

UNQUOTED

Davanidhi Tradelink Private Limited
Positiveview Traders Private Limited
Response Infraprojects Pvt Ltd

Waterlink Dealers Pvt Ltd

Vimleshwar lmpex Pvt Ltd

Timeless Vlntrade Pvt Ltd

Veer Multicomplex Pvt Ltd

Anand Shakti Cement Pvt Ltd

Eastman Merchants Pvt Ltd

Anand Potato Cold Storage Pvt Ltd

No. Value No. Value

4 000

3,000
1 ,37,5'15

50,000
1 2 ,350
23,332

1 ,000
55,000

4,000
7,500

15,000
4,000

4,810
15,000
7 4,760

5,000

5,00,000

r z,ooo
3,95,000
5, 1 9,952

10,000

2,65,000

z,ag,iso
9,90,000

96,000

200
7,500

100

9,20,475.71

25,992.51
17,30,1 10.30
37,38,978.63
19,42,594.53
2,33,320.00
1,25,963.00

32,04,173.29
3,27,163.60
8,79,729.25
7,62,880.60
4,77,438.80

2,97,289.06
8,54,677.50

27,99,875.39
1'1 ,55,577.50

7,65,400.00

2,7g,ftg.;o
52,33,803.10
43,11,068.86

2,70,635.00

26,50,000.00

26,97,500.00
19,80,000.00
9,60,000.00

5,00,000.00
15,00,000.00
2,00,000.00

g,ooo.oo

I ,37,515.00

11 ,350.00
23,332 00

-

10,000.00

zo,ooo.oo
40,000.00
25,000.00

4,00,000.00

r o,ooo.oo

2,07,500

1,33,800

96,000
80,725

200
10,000

100

25,992.51
17,30,1 10.30

19,09,578.03
2,33,320.00

Total 34,81,269 4,08,23,785.82 12,48.522 1,65,99,900.80
600 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each of each Wholly owned wholly owned Subsidiary Company are held by Nominees on behalf of naOfragobind Commercial
Limited.

The Market Value of Quoted Shares is Rs.2,74,07,794.58/- (Previous Year Rs. 90,64,063.50)

Note :9 Inventories

In the absense of Market Value of Dewan Tyres Ltd, Book Value is taken as Market Value. The Market Value of Shares is Rs. 89,7G0/-

1 t r') /\.
/ I t./ l

Y---^J L4-J te'1-J a...,I l-
I

Raghav Randar
Chief financial Officer

7-'
,I /r \ -

[- iiit(1
I

Pratlk Jain

Chairman

, r\t,rr4V'\
Ann| Jain

Company Secretary

\rf

$rre1Q\ \'Lt-r.rrS1 
-Tt t (v-tl

Sanjay Kumar Tiwari
Managing Director

Sr.

No
Particulars AS AT MARCH 3T,2OL6 AS AT MARCH 31, 2015

1 Stock in trade
Ambuja Cement Ltd

Dewan Tyres Limited
80

4500
5,800.00

69,340.00
80

4500
5,800.00

69,340.00

Total 4,580 75,140.00 4,580 75,140.00



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
40, METCALFE STREET,3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA-700013

Notes Forming port of Finoncial Stotements
{Note : 70 Trade Receivables

Note : 77 Other Receivobles

Note : 72 Cosh & Cosh Equivalent

Note :7i Short Terms Loons ond Advonces

Sr.

No
Particulars AS AT MARCH 31,2016 AS AT MARCH 31, 2015

-

Outstanding for More than Six Months

Others
Considered Secured 14,64.015.00 32,82.450.00

Total 14.64.015.00 32,82,450.00

Sr.

No
Pa rticu la rs AS AT MARCH 3t,2OL6 AS AT MARCH 31, 2015

I
1a

Ashika Stock Broking Limited
Hem Securities Limited 6,230.00

46.93.272.25

Total 6,230.00 46.93.272.25

Sr.

No
Particulars AS AT MARCH 31,2015 AS AT MARCH 3L,20L5

1

2

Cash-in-Hand
Cash Balance

Bank Balance
The Lakshmi Vilas Bank(O/D)
Uco Bank(O/D)
rLrLt banK

Bank of Subsidiary Companies

sub Total (A)

Sub Total (B)

7,36.050.00 10,35.393.00

7.36,050.00 10,35.393.00

1,97,602.10
1,689.75

108.85
2,77,255.94

5,36,859.52
't ,689.75

34,1 08.85
4,14,273.99

4,76,656.64 9.86.932.11

Total [A + B] 12.12.706.64 20.22.325.11

5r.

No
Particulars AS AT MARCH 3t,20L6 AS AT MARCH 3L,2OL5

Loons I

Advonces

Tax Deducted at Source

16,36,934.00

1,72,317.62

1 ,16,06,046.00

1,16,445.62

Total 18,09,251 .62 1,17,22,491.62

/\ , n
ll I i/ i

lLo*Le^^*e^rylCx't I Raghav Randar
Chief financial Officer

t

StvnlcN 1{ U,vrq^y.
Sanjay Kumar Tiwari
Managing Director

)'lt,(( \ \
rt t t {t,' I
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/ 

t. rle-'

Prdtik Jain

Chairman

t/r

. A \.*"
Anny Jain

Company Secretary
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RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

Note : 74 Revenue from Operations

Note : 75 Other Income

Note :79 Financial Cost

Note :20 Depreciation ond Amortization

Sr. No Particulars For the year ended
March 31,2016

For the year ended
March 31,2015

Sales of Fabrics 1,62,10,535.00 43,02,450.00

Total 1,62,10,535.00 43,02.450.00

Sr. No Particulars For the year ended
March 31.2016

For the year ended
March 31.2015

1,

2

3

4

Dividend

Interest Received on Loan

Speculation Profit
Profit on sale of shares

1,56,300.00
6,65,655.00
1,73,191.00
5.27.189.96

8,96,645.00
1,450.00

7,55,521.03
Total 15,22,335.96 16,53,616.03

Note : 76 Cost of Material Consumed {
Sr. No Pa rticu lars

For the year ended
March 31.2016

For the year ended
March 31.2015

PURCHASES

Purchases of Fabrics 1,36,80,330.00 38,69,970.00

Total 1,36,80,330.00 38,69,970.00

Note : 77 Chonee in lnventories

Sr. No Particulars For the year ended
March 31.2016

For the year ended
March 31.2015

1

2

Opening Stock

Closing Stock
75,140.00
75,140.00

1,91,140.00
75,140.00

Total 1,16,000.00

Note : 78 Employement Benefit Expenses {
Sr. No

I
Particulars For the year ended

March 31.2016
For the year ended

March 31.2015
Director's Salary I
Sa la ry

96,000.00
2,32,000.00

1,16,666.00
2,13,334.00

Total 3,28,000.00 3,30,000.00

Sr. No Particulars For the year ended
March 31.2016

For the year ended
March 31.2015

Interest paid

lnterest on Delayed Payment
2,66,300.00 94,1 18.00

4,372.00
Total 2,66,300.00 98,490.00

Sr. No Particulars For the year ended
March 31.2016

For the year ended
March 31.2015

1

2

Depreciation
Preliminary Expense Written off

24,987.00
1,63,500.00

11,912.00
1,75,250.00

Total 1,88,487.00 1,87,162.00

A I tl i
WL*#ilt*-

I- 
' Raghav Randar

Chief Financial Officer

\
$'e-'rl r 7<rJ [tttrro;

Sanjay Kumar Tiwari
Managing Director

.,\ot n
t,t,
Anny Jain

Company Secretary



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
Notes forming part of Financial Stotements

Note : 27 Other Expenses

Sr. No Particulars For the year ended
March 31,2016

For the year ended
March 31,2015

a.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

L2

13

t4
15

16

t7
18

19

15

b.

1

Adm inistrative Expenses
Advertisement & Pu blicity

Annual Maintenance Charges

Bad Debts

Bank Charges

Compliance fees

Depository Charges
Courier Charges

Demat Charges

General Charges
Listing Fees

Professional Fees

ProfessionalTax
Filling Fees

Telephone Expenses

Printi ng And Stationa ry
Registra r Fees

Website Expenses

Trade License

Internet Charges

STT and other Expenses

Payment to Statutory Auditor
Audit Fees

27,990.00

3,600.00

4,84,159.00
2,730.60

9,135.00
4,164.00
1,775.71
4,539.00

2,79,990.00
61 ,910.00

2,500.00
20,700.00

3,611.00
8,960.00

18,781 .00

61,050.00
7,297.00

3,46,270.80

14.575.00

18,420.00

4,522.75
3,000.00

27,529.00

1,324.38
4,374.00

7,25,723.40
79,680.00
2,500.00

49,300.00
5,381.06
9,946.00

16,295.00
14,500.00

1,20,369.11

11,124.00

Total 13,63,638.11 10,93.978.70

'r/).'
/'

, L-4v."t "'\t\/y1\-C\*\/ A-1
I _'----\

Raghav Randar

Chief Financial Officer

l*xlr't cr\ K,--. ., r\r rr-\
Sanjay Kumar Tiwari

Managing Director
I

fu\/ \.i- . r\ ---l (.\ \ t,\
pratik lain
Chairman

,l\\-,t'o' 'i,

Anny Jain
Company Secretary

I
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RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
NOTE .22

\OTES AJ$.iEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SI{EET AS
STATE\,IENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR TI{E YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE

AT 3ltt MARCH, 2ot6 AND

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Basis of Consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with
consolidated Financial Statements, as notified by the Rule 7 of Companies
these notes to the company, holding company, companies o. droup
Commercial Ltd and/or any of its Subsidiaries, uni.r, o. oih.r*ise stated.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation
Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less
useful life of Assets stated in part c of Schedule II

Current Investment
Current Investment are stated at cost.

depreciation. Depreciation is systematically allocated over the
of the Companies Act, 2013..

Accounting Standards (AS)- 2l on
(Accounts) Rules 2014. Reference in
shall mean to include Radhaeobind

2. Principles of Consolidation

o The Consolidated Financial 
.statements _ 

relate to Radhagobind Commercial Limited (the .Company' .parent,)
and its direct Subsidiaries. The consolidated Financial Siatements have been prepared using unlti:rm accountingpolicies and on the following basis:-

(D The Financial Statemenis ofthe Comoany and its Subsidiaries have been combined on a line by line basis byadding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, in.o.. unJ 
"*p..,res, 

after eliminating
intra group balances and resultant unrealized profit4osses.

(iD The Financial Statement ofthe Subsidiaries used in the Consolidated Financial Statements are consolidated
from the Date ofAcquisition and are drawn upto the same reporting date as ofthe company.

3. Companies Included in Consolidation

4.

5.

6. Accounting of Purchase and sale of rrading Items
Purchase and sale of trading items are accounled for as and when the deliveries are affected.

7. Interest
Interest accrues, on the time basis determined by the

Name of Subsidiaries Country of
Incorporation

Year End Proportion of
Ownership Interest

Statutory Auditor

Acture Tradelink
Limited India 31103t20r6 r00%

P D Randar and co.

Nirmalkunj
Distributors Limited India 

I 3U03t20r6 r00% MKSAND
AssociatesNirmalkunj Vintrade

Limited India
?

31t03t20r6 r00%
P D Randar and Co.

Nirmalkunj Vincom
Limited India 3U03t20r6 r00% P D Randar and Co.

landing and the rate applicable.



8 Tares on Income
a) Current tax is the amount payable on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with theprovisions ofthe Income Tax Act, 1961.

b) Defened tax is recognised on timing differences; being the differences between the taxable incomes andaccounting income that originate in oneperiod and are capable ofreversal in one or more subsequent periods.
Deferred tax assets subject tolhe consideration of prudence are recognised and carried forward only to the
extent that there is a reasonable certainty that suffiiient future taxabli income will be available against which
such deferred tax assets can be realised.

Earnings per Share
The Company reports basic and diluted_eamings per share in accordance with Accounting Standards-20, Earningsper Share, issued by the Institute of chartered Accountants of India. Basic eamings pei ;;;it;"." have been

::T:j"o 
by dividing net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equ-ity'shares oustanding for the

Provisions and Contingencies

Other Provisions

o A Provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it isprobable rhat an outflow of resources will be required- to settle thi obligation in ."rp."t oi *6i.h a reliable
estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not iiscounted to their present value andare determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation as at the Balance bheet date. These
are revierved at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the cinent best estimates. Conti-ngent liabilities
are disclosed separately.

Previous 1'ear figures has been re-arranged or re-cast wherever necessary, however the same are not strictlycomparable with that ofthe current year as the previous year.

9.

10.

11.
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